ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES

American Council of Engineering
Companies of South Carolina
Board of Director’s Meeting

April 4, 2019
Parrish & Partners
10:00 AM
Call In Info:
Call in: 877.778.5242 . Code: 8090281
Leader Pin: 4394866

Board of Directors

Cameron Nations, Chair
Keith Overstreet Vice Chair
Jason Eppley, Sec./Treasurer
Chuck Black, Director
Petrina Butler, Director

Matt Gehman, Director

Jeff Mulliken, Director

Kevin Shoemake, Director
Mike Wooten, Director

Kylie Page, Past Chair*
Rick Fauteux, Nat. Director *

__Jerry Carter, Affiliate National Director*
Committee Chairs:

Melvin Williams, Transportation Committee*

Ricky Ward, Communications
ACEC-SC Staff

Adam B. Jones Executive Director*
____ Elaine Mikell, Account Executive *
_____ Other*

* denotes non-voting

The mission of ACEC-SC is to promote and protect the

of South Carolina

Agenda

Call to Order — Cameron Nations
e Approve Consent Agenda (Motion Required)
e Board Meeting Minutes, March 15, 2019
e Membership Report
e Financial Report — Jason Eppley
¢ Financial Report (Motion Required)
e 2019-2020 BUDGET 15T DRAFT
e Chair's Report — Cameron Nations
e Strategic Plan Progress
v' Grow/Diversify Membership — Kevin Shoemake
v" Grow the Brand - Kylie Page / Keith Overstreet
v' Legislative Influence - Adam Jones / Matt
Gehman

v" Energize & Engage Membership — Adam B.
Jones

e ACEC-SC Retreat Re-Cap - Keith Overstreet

e Executive Director’'s Report — Adam B. Jones
e Legislative Report
o H. 3656 - Complete Streets
o S.401/H.3799 Utility Relocation Bill
o Building Code Adoption
NO MOVEMENT SINCE LAST MONTH
o H.3622 (Lobbyist definition)
o H. 3758 /591 Joint & Several Liability - SCCLR
e 5.266 State Guard
e 3263/ S. 455(Military & Spouse Licensure)
o Business Transparency
e 2019 Hwy Engineers Conference
e Engineers at the State House on Wednesdays
e ACEC-SC /ACEC Consulting Congress Day
ACEC National/National Directors Report — Rick Fauteux
Committee Reports:
e Transportation Committee — Williams
e  Environmental Committee — Overstreet
e B.R.E Committee — Black
v' Future Leaders - Jeff Muliken
Communication Committee — Ward
Membership — Shoemake
Advocacy/PAC — Gehman
o Nominating Committee — Kylie Page
Other Business
e ACEC PAC - Kylie Page
Next Meeting: MAY 2, 2019 Parrish and Partners

pusiness interests and professional standards of engineers in the state of

South Carolina; and to improve member firms' ability to profitably provide quality services to their clients.



American Council of Engineering Companies of South Carolina
Board of Directors Meeting
Westin Poinsett, Greenville, SC
March 15, 2019

Call to Order: ACEC-SC Chair, Cameron Nations, PE, called the meeting to order at 10:00 am. The following were in
attendance: Keith Overstreet, PE, Jason Eppley, PE, Chuck Black, PE, Petrina Butler, PE, Matt Gehman, Jeff Mulliken,
Ph.D., PE, Kevin Shoemake, PE, Mike Wooten, PE, Rick Fauteux, PE, Adam Jones, and Elaine Mikell. Additional attendees
were: Shawn Epps, PE, (F&ME) Joe Jones (Jones, McAden & Associates) and Allison King (Jones, McAden & Associates.

Chair Nations told the group that due to an accident with Kyle Page’s husband, she would not be attending this retreat.
He asked the group to keep her and her family in their prayers.

Consent Agenda: Motion was made, seconded and passed to approve the February 7, 2019 Board of Directors Meeting
Minutes.

Nothing to report on the Membership Report.

Financial report (Jason Eppley): Secretary/Treasurer Jason Eppley reported on the financial statement

e The balance sheet in the packet was incorrect, this is the accountants copy.

e The Year to Date income is $438,275.08, expenses of $284,062.57, net income of $154,192.51.

e We are working to revamp the balance sheet and are cleaning up the Accounts Receivable and one of the CDs.

e Adam Jones said the $30.29 for the Engineer Day at the State House lunch was miscoded, he said this item will
be moving from line 45 (Minute Man Contributions) to 121 (Minute Man Match).

e There is still outstanding sponsorship monies and attendee monies.

e Motion was made, seconded, and approved to accept the financial report as given.

Chairman’s Report (Cameron Nations): Chair Nations said because of the Board Retreat follows the Board Meeting, the
Chair’s report would be given at that time.

Executive Director’s Report (Adam Jones): Jones gave an update on legislation.

o H3758/591 Joint & Several Liability-SCLLR
o The “Fair Share Bil” has been introduced in the Senate as well as the House.
o Senate version was introduced by Shane Massey last week.
o S.591 is the companion bill of H.3758 in the House.
o According to the Chair of the Subcommittee, there will be a hearing next week but the Bill is not on the
agenda.
House Judiciary Committee Chair, Peter McCoy, has removed his name as a sponsor of H.3758.
o Jones and Earl Hunter spoke to a member of the Speaker’s staff on Feb. 13 to tell them McCoy is saying
he doesn’t know anything about the bill.
o Jones thinks this Senate Bill will prompt a hearing.

o

o S.401/H.3799 Utility Relocation Bill
o This bill had a hearing almost a month ago, and we knew at the time that SCDOT had some issues with
this bill, so we asked for the Bill to be carried over to work on.
o SCDOT Secretary, Christy Hall, is insisting on adding a five-year sunset, even though this is the language
SCDOT signed off on last year.
o The Water Utilities lobbyist has been working with SCDOT’s lobbyist and Leland to offer different
language that gives the program checks and balances, but Hall has not changed her mind. Earl Hunter



has spoken with Senator Paul Campbell, sponsor, and Transportation Committee Chairman, Senator
Larry Grooms, about the Bill and they want to see it move.

o Jones said they are planning on call all the interested parties to see if they can work something out.

o Wooten said maybe this bill, as written, is not the answer.

o Wooten said municipalities are taking these roads back into the mix, and they are not equipped for the
additional expenses.

o Wooten thinks this will have to be separate account from SCDOT to have this money available for
municipalities. He suggested this idea come from ACEC-SC. He said the SIB is funded by the legislature
and a certain amount of money from the gas tax goes to SIB. Wooten said the Chair of DOT, sits on sib
board for one year only.

o Wooten suggested we should contact Senator Grooms and Senator Campbell.

o Wooten suggest we contact other engineering organizations together and build a consensus towards
this. We should also mention this to Christy Hall. Cameron and Jones are to reach out to the
engineering associations. Should we reach out to the utility companies and associations and set a
meeting. Jones will talk to Earl Hunter about this.

S.107

o This Bill is one dealing with dams.

o Bill defines what a dam is, and changes the circumstances of when DHEC can tell a dam owner to tear
down, repair, remove a dam.

o This bill also provides a tax credit up to $50,000.00 for repairs to a dam if they are required.

o Bill was amended and gives a carve out to level three, low threat dams, as well.

o Bill passed out of Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources subcommittee yesterday, February 14.

S.266 State Guard

o Jones said this bill has not moved and is not sure there is enough support to get it to move. While there

is no one against the bill, the bill has no real champion.
H.3263/S.455 (Military & Spouse Licensure)

o These bills dealing with licensure by military spouses have both moved across the lobby to the other
bodies.

o Both were amended from their original versions, so, Labor Licensing and Regulations has to approve
their licensure.

o Jones likes the Senate version better because it has stronger checks and balances, so, he hopes that is
what passes.

H.3622 (Lobbyist definition)

o This bill dealing with the definition of lobbying in regards to county councils, city councils, state
agencies, etc. has not moved since the last hearing, where he testified.

o Jones doesn’t think the Lobbying Bill will come back up, but if it does it will probably be different from
the original.

Building Code Adoption
o This bill has seen movement.
o A few weeks ago, AGC, Building Code officials, MCA, AIA, and Jones were summoned to Senator Hugh
Leatherman’s office. Home Builder’s Executive Director, Mark Nix, was there as was LCI Chairman
Thomas Alexander.
o While the group expressed concerns, they kept them to three items they thought would make the most
impact with the two Senators.
= Cost of the new codes.
=  FEMA money if we are not on the most current codes.
= |nsurance fears by going away from the I-codes.

o Leatherman wants the adoption period at five years.



o The adoption cycle was one of the many concerns from last year’s bill; so, if this is the only item the
Chairman wants, we decided we can work on this.

o We are working on compromise language which hopefully he will accept that will leave commercial
codes at three years, but moves the residential to five years.

o Business Transparency

O
O

@)
O

This is a Bill that has surfaced in several states that deals with “transparency”.
A software firm, TransparentBusiness, has developed a software to track and verify billable time and is
pushing the bill. This firm is now seeking to legislatively mandate this type of system with state agencies
and presumably the federal government.
There is a national effort underway to enact legislation in the states-possibly at the federal level-to
impose new accounting and tracking requirements on professional and technical services industries
working for government agencies.
The firm is offering retainers and even company stock to attract and hire lobbyists around the country to
push this legislation. They have hired a lobbyist in SC.
The legislation is titled the “Secure Transparent Overview Process for Reducing Abuse, Underutilization
and Deficit Act (Stop Fraud Act) and requires contractors to “use software to verify that hours billed for
work under the contract that are performed on a computer are legitimate. The contract must specify
that the agency will not pay for hours worked on a computer unless those hours are verifiable by the
software or by the data collected by the software”.
The legislation requires that agencies have real-time or retroactive access to data collected, tracking
keystrokes and “mouse events” and taking screen shots every three minutes, as well as real-time access
to the cost status of each task. The bill would prohibit the contractor from charging the agency for
access to or use of the verification software (unlike other overhead expenses).
There are many concerns with this legislation, and it fails to account for safeguards that already exist in
the regulatory framework governing A/E contracts.
= Engineering services encompass a broad range of activities that go far beyond computer key
strokes, such as work in the field, meeting with clients, team discussions, non-computer based
drafting and designing, and other activities.
= Particularly for work for state DOT’s, the services provided by local firms are already subjected
to thorough oversight and accountability, both by the agency and through the relevant federal
rules based on the Federal Acquisition Regulations (FAR). ACEC has been proactive over the
years in improving this oversight-working with Congress to establish a unified set of rules based
on the FAR to better manage A/E contracts, and ongoing work with FHWA and AASHTO to
ensure compliance.
=  Existing regulatory safeguards provide for contract negotiations that include scoping, estimated
hours and not-to-exceed limits. Agencies closely scrutinize cost proposals and won't allow for
anything more than is necessary for the work product.
=  Project management and oversight also includes milestones, deadlines for deliverables, status
meetings, scrutiny of invoices, and other accountability and supervision of contractor work.
=  Projects audits look at supporting documentation to compare and account for hourly billings,
e.g. employee timesheets, and FAR overhead audits also look at accounting systems, time
keeping, etc. to ensure accuracy and adequacy of internal controls.
= The Qualifications-Based Selection (QBS) process relies on a review of past performance and
quality of work as a further safeguard against firms guilty of fraudulent billings or overcharging.
Adam will talk with delegation that is going to the Convention in Washington, DC.
Jones said he will send out the information on the Stop Fraud Act.

Wooten said a local attorney contacted him about Mechanics Lien Laws concerning engineering, planning, zoning. They

are not covered under the statute that would allow someone to bring mechanics lien against someone being stiffed.



Wooten said it was his understanding that you have ninety days to bring suit or it is null and void. He said this does
affect the engineering profession and planning, zoning should be protected. He said this is covered in Sec 29.41.

O
O

O
O

Jones said he has had some engineers join him at the State House on Wednesdays.

He had a Future Leader graduate attend and Mitch Cooper came on Engineers day, which was the first week of
the legislature running full speed. Cooper spent 4.5 hours with Jones in committee meetings.

Jones invited everyone to come to the State House, and he said some in the membership breakfast expressed an
interest in attending.

Jones said Wednesday, March 20™ is Surveyors Day and invited surveyors to attend.

Jones said the Winter meeting was held in February and there were 83 attendees. He said there was good
feedback from both tracks.

Jones reminded everyone the ACEC Annual Conference and Legislative Summit is May 5-8, 2019 in Washington,
DC.

Consulting Congress Day is May 7 and he encourages everyone to attend.

Sleeping rooms are selling fast so register ASAP.

George McCall, SCSPE Past President, has invited everyone to come to his house Wednesday evening, June 5. He is
offering a PDH session in his blacksmith shop and will have food and drink for attendees.

ACEC-SC National Directors Report (Rick Fauteux):

O

Fauteux reminded everyone of the ACEC Annual Convention and Legislative Summit May 5-8, 2019, at the
Washington Marriott Wardman Park.

o April 4" is the last day for reduced registration pricing.
Fall Conference will be October 13-16, 2019 in Chicago, IL, at the Sheraton Grand, Chicago, IL.
ACEC Annual Convention and Legislative Summit 2020 will be at Washington Marriott Wardman Park, April 26-
29, 2020.
Fall Conference will be October 28-31, 2020 at the Marriott Marquis in San Diego, CA.
ACEC National PAC at $167,392 of $1,081,135.00 goal (15.5%).
ACEC Planning Cabinet-SubCommittee #2 Younger Member Participation at MO and National Level-submitted
five Final Recommendations to the Executive Committee. Two items of note:

o Create and distribute an ACEC National 101 video that will describe the value proposition to younger
members as to why they should join, participate, and support ACEC in their careers. Video should
address participation at the MO and national level.

o Budget for a pilot program to provide financial support to the Member Firms/Organizations to help
defray the cost of fees for younger members to attend a National Conference. Budget $50,000.00 per
year (starting FY 2019/2020) and initiate a pilot program that proves discounted (or zero) annual
conference rates for emerging leaders/young professionals and offer to member organizations for
distribution. Recommended that the appropriate committees address (i.e. membership, education, etc.)
the development and implementation of the pilot program.

= This is just a recommendation and will be up to ExComm. to review and discuss.

o Membership Committee is continuing discussion on the development of a new MO Membership
Commission Program. This was discussed and feedback received at the recent NAECE meeting. Daphne
Bryant, ACEC Sr. VP Membership and MO Services, was continuing to research the success of the
previous program and the potential financial impacts from a new program. This program will be
discussed at the upcoming Membership Committee Meeting in DC.

Kylie Page will be the new PAC person for SC. She will be getting back in touch with the Board members about donating
to the PAC.



Committee Reports:

Transportation Committee (Chair Melvin Williams)

o Melvin Williams was not in attendance so Adam Jones gave the Transportation Committee report.
o Jones said the Transportation Committee met on February 7
= There was movement on design build.
= ACEC-SC/SCDOT Partnering Committee met February 14.
e  Chris Gaskins gave the Design Build report
o 13 projects in construction right now
SCDOT taking Right of Way away from Design Build.
MEBA box getting away from.
Peer exchange meeting between several states was helpful.
Debating size of projects that will be design build.

O O O O

Environmental Committee (Chair Keith Overstreet)

o Overstreet said he thought the presentations at winter meeting were good, appropriate and timely. He thought
Paul Grosser was a perfect fit.

He will talk about this during the retreat.

Overstreet asked if there is a place for the environmental committee to communicate to members.

Information comes from ACEC concerning environmental and infrastructure issues.

How can this information be distributed?

Wooten said the Ingram Dunes case goal was to hold up project indefinitely. Stan Barnett is the attorney.

o O O O O

BRE Committee (Chair Chuck Black)

o Member Firm Scholarship Applications are on the website now
o College Student Scholarships should go out soon. He has contact info for the accredited schools.
o Schools have requested the application be sent to the financial aid offices due to fraudulent
scholarships.
e The Engineering Excellence Awards venue was an excellent location and received rave views. He congratulated
Thomas and Hutton for winning the Palmetto Award two years in a row.
e Future Leaders will be addressed during the retreat.

Communications Committee (Chair Ricky Ward)

o Keith Overstreet gave Ricky Ward’s report because he was not there

o Ricky talked with Robin at Grits Designs about a new website, which the launch will be by the first of April.

o Appisstill an issue and will tackle after the website is up. Probably move away from where we are now and
maybe hire Grits Designs for this too.

o Overstreet said it looks like we are on track with the website and the committee staffed by members.
Committee needs to make sure what is on the website is what they presented to be put on the website.

Membership Committee (Chair Kevin Shoemake)

Jones said the Board packets contained what is sent to prospective members

The flyer ACEC-SC means business will be updated.

There will be a list of the Board of Directors, Committees, Slides of the PowerPoint and Collateral from National.
There will be grammatical and spellings corrections that need to be made.

QAQC process to review everything that goes out.

O O O O O

Advocacy/PAC (Chair Matt Gehman)



Gehman reached out to potential members but it will be helpful when the website and app are updated. It will
also be helpful ot have marketing materials on-hand.

PAC Oyster Roast and Silent Auction were a big success, will definitely have one again next year.

Motion was made, seconded and approved to congratulate Matt Gehman and Theresa McClure on a great
event.

Nominating Committee (Chair Kylie Page)

O O O O O O

o

O

Kylie Page was unable to attend, Rick Fauteux gave a brief report.

Fauteux said the committee met once.

Committee is currently waiting on people to submit names for the potential Board members.

Jones said a copy of the Bylaws are in the Board packet.

The process of who can serve on the Board are noted in the Bylaws, for sake of transparency.

Nations asked if there was any discussion on the bylaws, maybe the wording for nominations on the floor needs
to be changed.

There is a disconnect between nomination submissions and voting.

The wording now is three past presidents put up the nominations for the Board of Directors. The wording does
not say, the last three past presidents. This is important because should one of the last three past presidents
pass away, or leave a member firm, that would be an issue.

Ad Hoc committee will meet to discuss.

Other business:

O

O

Jason Eppley will have a report next month on ACEC-SC financial reserves and there will be information in the
packets.

There will be a committee meeting soon on this

There is close to % million in reserves at this point, $438,000.00

Jones said Melvin Williams had asked if ACEC-SC would consider a sponsorship for a Larry Grooms fundraiser.
Motion was made and passed to be a sponsor. Discussion would take place during the ACEC-SC PAC meeting.
This motion was tabled until the PAC meeting

Wooten apologized for not being able to make all board meetings. Jones said years ago video conferencing was used.
Check into using video conferencing for every other Board meeting. Jones said the reason it was discontinued was
people were not engaging. Wooten said he called into the meetings he did not attend and asked if this practice was a
problem. No one voiced concern.

Next Meeting: April 4, 2019 at Parrish and Partners, Columbia, SC

Motion was made to adjourn the meeting, seconded and passed for adjournment at 11:40 am.

PAC Trustee meeting: PAC Trustee meeting was called to order by Nations at 11:41am.

O
O

Motion was made, seconded and passed to be a sponsor at the $1,000.00 level for Senator Larry Grooms.
The event will be held at Nexsen Pruet Law Firm on April 10, 2019.

o ACEC-SC will have representation to the amount of people that can attend.

O

O

Dwight Loftis is running for the seat left vacant by SC State Senator Timmons, and Jones asked if ACEC-SC could
make a PAC donation to his campaign.
Jones provided the Board with Loftis voting record and activity with ACEC-SC.

o Walked on the veto override bill of the Roads Bill.

o Voted for the Pipe bill.

o Has one vote for, one vote against and one walk on transportation funding

o Jones said Loftis has received PAC donations in the past.

o Wooten knows Loftis and supports him.



o $1000.00 is the maximum that can be donated
o Motion was made, seconded and passed to make a PAC contribution in the amount of $500.00 to the
campaign of Curtis Loftis.

Motion was made to adjourn the ACEC-SC PAC meeting, seconded and passed for adjournment at 11:49am.
Respectfully submitted by,
Elaine Mikell

Associate



ACEC-SC Membership Report as of 3/27/19

Company Name Nat'l Index : Total Perso: Total State { SC INDEX : ACECDUES | SC Dues MINUTE MAN | ACEC-SC PAC {TOTAL DUES | AMOUNTREC'D : ED FUND :DUES PAID
ADC Engineering, Inc. -NOT RENEWING 9.77 54 52 8 $2,540.00 | $2,306.94 $35.00 $230.69 $5,112.63 ;

AECOM 129.93) 100000 223 15 $0.00 | $6,423.30 $63.00 $642.22 $7,128.52 $7,123.52 iYes
Alliance Consulting Engineers, Inc. 11.79} 75i 70 9! $4,598.00 $3,853.98 $39.00 $385.40 i $8,876.38 $8,876.38 iyes
American Engineering Consultants, Inc. 24 24 5i $2,398.00 $2,141.10 $23.00 $4,776.21 $4,776.21 Yes
Applied Building Sciences H 6 $871.00 $721.29 $23.00 $1,687.41 $1,687.41 :

Applied Control Technologies, INC. _____....irooooveeeereeerernneenee e 3 242600 4 243318 ¢ 21500 ¢ ..343310 . 91789 | e $917.49

Alfred Benesch & Company ¥ $577.24 $19.00 $653.96 $653.06

Buford Goff & AssOCIates, INC. .. eooorveeeererennnessseneressseenrossnees 30 ereens 800 200 D $719.00 . .872L29: .. $23.00 31538414 $1,535.41

Bunnell-Lammons Engineering Inc. $1,936.00 $1,585.65 $47.00 $3,727.21 $3,727.21

Calyx Engineers & Consultants (FormerlyMulkey) ¢ 1711 144: 2 2f L $856.44 1 $11.00F 985641 $953.08 1 . $953.08

Cardno USA, Inc. NEW MEMBER 3} $433.18 $43.31 $476.49 $476.49

Carper Civil Consulting, LLC -let her member ship dues from March ] 1 $335.00 $290.12 $7.00 $661.13 }Paid in March so dues went for thisyes
CarlisleAssociates,Inc. I 5 $1,969.00 | $2,141.10 $23.00 21411 $434721  $434721:  iyes
CDM Smith 83 10} $4,282.20 $43.00 $4,753.42 $4,753.42 iyes

CEMS ENGINEERING INC e L - 49! 7i $381000| $2997.54% $31.00:  $299.75 ST138.29 | e e I
Century Southern, Inc. 1: 1 1 $503.00 $428.22 $7.00 $981.04 $981.04 iyes
CHEngineering, PLLC e e 3L S 3 SO S $1,28466 1 $15.00 ;  $12847.! $1,42813 | . $1,428.13 ¢ o yes ...
Civil Engineering Consulting Service, Inc. 35: 35 6! $2,975.00 $2,388.34 $27.00 $5,647.27 $5,647.27 tyes
Clarkpattersontee i 8L84: 2227 S Of 3L $866.35: $0.00;  $0.00%F $866.35; $866.35: ives
Collins Engineers, Inc. 225} 11 Iy $1,712.88 $19.00 $1,903.17 $1,903.17 tyes
Construction Science and Engineering, Inc. 9: 8 3; $1,368.00 $1,284.66 $35.00 $2,816.12 $2,816.12 iyes

Cox and Dinkins NEW MEMBER 38} 38 7 $1,038.00 $865.35 $31.00 $2,020.88 $2,020.88 iyes
Davis & Floyd, Inc. 167 13i $7,215.00| $5,566.86 $55.00 $13,393.55 $13,393.55 iyes

DDC Engineers, Inc. : 26 6: $2,511.00 $2,569.32 $5,364.25 $5,364.25 iyes
Design South Professionals, Inc. 26 26 6: $2,511.00 $2,569.32 $5,364.25 $4,023.18 ipartial
ECS Carolinas, LLP e : ISR -3 SN F $3,/42576 1 . $35.00:  $34258 $3,80334; . $3,80334: o yes ...
eMuWave $486.00 $578.24 $1,133.06
ESPASSOCIBLES, PA || eeeeeeeecsenenesensassessssssssssssessnsssssssseeeessanineeeees i eoensnessns S I B8 92,993:08 & s 35,995.08 1 oo $5,995.08 § oo ves ..
F&ME Consultants $3,689.00 | $3,425.76 $7,492.34 $7,492.34 tyes
Forsberg Engineering & Surveying,Inc. .57 2L 21 5P $2,223.00 5214110 $23.00:  $214.11; 4601214 $460121: . ives
Foth Infrastructure & Environment, LLC 1 $866.35 $952.99 $952.99 1Eyes
Froehling & Robertson, Inc. $2,141.10 $2,141.10 $2,355.21 $214.11 iyes
Gaines Engineering & Design, LLC $581.00 $856.44 $1,534.08 $1,534.08 iyes
Gannett Fleming, Inc. $145.06 $166.57 $166.57 i
LSOO OSSO AUUUONE:rr DU SO NS4 O $1,368.00 | $1,284.66 $2,66766 1 . $2,796.13

HDR (ICA Engineering has merged with HDR) $5,138.64 $5,703.50 $5,703.50

Holt Consulting Company, LLC | .oooooooeeeeneeemsmssmmnnnnennsfenenes R 32E B B s $1,284.66 3142813 . $1,428.13

Hussey Gay Bell $2,596.32 $2,880.25 $2,880.25

GPI Geospatial (formerly Independent MappingConsultants) & 5174} 998 8 .. ..3 SO S $1,284.66 1  ..212:00% 5128471 51428131 . 51,428.13
Infrastructure Consulting & Engineering } $5,138.64 $5,703.50 $5,703.50 H
Infrastructure Engineers, Inc. $1,731.88 $1,922.17 $1,922.17

Insight Group, A Christopher Company NEW MEMBER $286.00 $289.12 $615.03 $615.03 :

IPW Construction Group $652.00 $866.35 $1,619.99 $1,619.99

John Davenport EngineeringIncorporated i 1038, 60 1l 1L $29012:  $7.00}  $29.01; $326.13 | e I
Johnson, Mirmiran & Thompson $2,141.10 $2,378.21 $2,378.21 iyes

KCl Technologies, Inc. o 51790 1000E 85 8L $2,569.32; $27.00;  $256.93: ! 52,853.25 | 5285325 . ves
Keck & Wood, Inc. $1,712.88 $1,884.17 $1,884.17 tyes
Kimley-Hornand Associates, Inc., o ll9%270 28528 A0 AL, SL646.93 ¢ b $1,646.93 $1,81822 $171.29 iyes

Life Cycle Engineering, Inc. 12i $14,129.00 $5,138.64 $51.00 $513.8 $19,832.50 $19,832.50 iyes

MA Engineering Consultants 2% $1,284.66 $128.47 | $1,413.13 $1,413.13 iyes
McCormick Taylor 500 1 1 $428.22 $7.00 $42.82 $478.04 $478.04 iyes

Mead & Hunt, Inc. 504 40 7 $2,997.54 $31.00 $299.75 $3,328.29 $3,328.29 iyes
Michael Baker International . 2496 90 10 $4,282.20 $43.00 $428.22 $4,753.42 $4,753.42 iyes

MLB Engineering, LLC 1 1: 1 1 $503.00 $428.22 $7.00 $42.82 | $981.04 $981.04 iyes




ACEC-SC Membership Report as of 3/27/19

A Morton Thomas and Associates, Inc. (AMT) $557.88 $626.70 $626.70

NeelSchaffer, Inc. 30290 39E S B $1,284.66 51500 912846 ! $1,428.12 | $1,428.12

NOVA Engineering $856.44 $953.08 $953.08

OLH, Inc. $1,712.88 $3,736.17 $3,736.17

WSP Parsons Brinkerhoff (formerly PB Americas) | 129.93}  14000: 20| i 0T $2,141.10 $237821 1 $2,378.21

Parrish and Partners, LLC | .oooooooeoceeeeeeeensssnenenenssssmseneeeseenenenss B0 b rrrnsee S 28 B $2,56932F  .327.00} 5256931 $2,853.25 | e $2,853.25

POND $556.67 . $633.39 $633.39

Professional Engineering Associates, Inc. $1,762.00 $1,712.88 $19.00 $171.29 i $3,665.17 $3,665.17

Ramey Kemp & Associates Inc $833.27 $11.00 $85.64 $929.91 $929.91

RK&K-Rummel, Klepper & Kahl, LLP $866.35 $15.00 $86.64 $967.99 $967.99

Rowe Professional Services Company $856.44 $11.00 $85.64 $953.08 $953.08 iyes

RS&H $1,284.66 $15.00 $128.47 | $1,428.13 $1,428.13 iYes
TSROSO OPOPRUT AOUUUR- 71 4 SRR 5ot SOOI -2 SN -3 SO S $6,85152  $67.00: 568515 $7,60367 | $7,60367: . ives ..
SAM, LLC (merged with So-Deep) } $1,284.66 $1,428.13 $1,428.13 tyes

Sims Group Engineers, Inc e B8 BE BB $8AAA9 L e 584449 § .. $844.49 o ives ..
Stantec Consulting $2,997.54 $3,328.29 $3,328.29 Eyes
Stevens & WilkinsonSC,InC. e AAARL L BOTE B2 S $2,569.32 527.00:  S256.93: ! 52,853.25 1 . $2,853.25 ¢ o ives ..
STV Incorporated $2,141.10 $2,378.21 $2,378.21 Eyes
SynTerra $4,383.00 $3,853.98 $8,622.38 $8,622.38 iyes
Terracon Consultants, Inc. $5,566.86 $6,178.55 $6,178.55 iyes

The Sheridan Corporation $503.00 $428.22 $981.04 $981.04 yes
Thomas & Hutton EngineeringCo. oo 2388 20BE BB Bl $3,425.76 ¢ ...232:00 9342581 23,803.34 1 2380334 Yes
Three Oaks Engineering $826.59 $837.59 $923.23 $85.64 iYes
Tidemark Land Services, INC. | ooooooeerreremneenssenerssseenfrassneeees Vi e 320 ABE A $010.00 ) . 2377.24 31203961 .. $1,263.96 L erererreen] iYES
TranSystems Corporation $2,141.10 $2,378.21 $2,378.21 iyes

TRC Environmental Corporation i 7TLAS!  1756( 60i 8l o $3,/425.76 ..$3500;  $342.58: ! $3,803.34 | $3,80334: . ives ..
Vaughn & Melton Consulting Engineers $1,712.88 $1,903.17 $1,903.17 iyes

W. R. Riggs And Associates, Inc. $729.00 $856.44 R $1,682.08 $1,682.08 iyes
Weston & Sampson $1,712.88 $19.00 $171.29 $1,903.17 $1,903.17 iyes
Wourster Engineering-NOT RENEWING H $969.00 $1,154.47 $115.45 | $2,257.92
__________________________________________________________________________________________________ 17$72,429.00 | $169,013.52 $258,797.08 | $241,420.46 i
AFFILIATEMEMBERS T
Advance Drainage SYSLems, INC. | ....ooooooeeeereeessssenneeres s essnndoese e s enes s e s 20000 s s 200 00 71500 4 e 715.00% e YES .
TJS Deemer Dana LLP Not renewing) $650.00 $715.00 i
Edwards-Pitman Environmental, Inc. $650.00 $715.00 715.00 iYes

Gibbes Burton, LLC $650.00 $715.00 715.00 iyes
Insurance Management Consultants, Inc. $650.00 $715.00 715.00 tyes

OR Colan Associates, LLC $650.00 $715.00 715.00 iyes

SC Asphalt Pavement Association $650.00 $650.00 715.00 $65.00 iyes
ACECBITMORoyaltyProgram ses $65.00 ¢ S7I5.00 | 71500 iyes
Primacq Group, Inc. $650.00 $715.00 715.00 iyes

Mar Mac Construction ProduEts €0. ||| oeoeorereereeeeeesoneeessessssseressnss e ees s ss s se e ocesee $650.00 6 e 262008 S 71500 | ot e S—
Oldcastle-Adams Products $627.53 $692.53 692.53 ‘Eyes

T. Wayne OWens & ASSOCIAes, PC ||| ..ooiooooeeeereeeossssmseeneesesones e sndons e ssenes s ene e b 965000 & e e 365000 f oo =t VS ...
Tindall Corporation $650.00 $715.00 715.00 Eyes
TNECANDANAGENCY | ||| oooiioetirrerenmrenssmsmnmsmasnmananes 3850008 $050.00 | eeereenspsnsnsesdennssnssnnanane S
Utility Coordination Consultants, LLC $650.00 $715.00 715.00 tyes

THC, Inc. $627.53 $692.53 692.53 iyes
EnterpriseFleet Management .365000¢ i 365.00: $715004 . 71500% . ives
Burkett Burkett & Burkett Certified Public Accountants, PA $650.00 $715.00 715.00 iyes
Subsurface Utility Solutions, LLC $650.00 $715.00 $715.00: iyes




$ Over Budget % of Budget Mar 3, 2019

100.0%:

662660

_i4130.12 2,100.00 X , X . . _CompanyRequestedPlaques/PAID

4130.13 - EE BANQUET 7,103.15, 5,000.00: 2,103.15; 142.06% 5,399.15; 1,704.00 :Attedee Payment

- SCDOT MEETING EXHIBITORS

107.29%

8,583.251

41304 BOARD RETREAT 2,144.80: 9,000.00:

4130.5 - SUMMER ENGINEER'S CONFERENCE 9,779.62 97.8%:

EMBER GOLF TOURNAMENTS - Other 0.00; 0.00 0.00; 0.0%: 250,00 (250.00): Moved to 4130.61

5010.3 EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/NAECE DUES 200.00! 200.00! o.oo 100.0%: 1,357.67: (1,157. 67)- Miscoded. Moved to 6020.2 - NAECE Travel, not dues

16020 - ACEC TRAVEL

- AFFILIATE NATIONAL DIRECTOR 2,211.40,

2,211.40

6045 - EDUCATION FUND EXP
5050 COMMITTEE ACTIVITY

16050.1 - MEMBERSHIP




16120 - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY

_16120.4- SC PAC CONTRIBUTIONS

1,812.00

6130.1 ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS

_iTotal 6130.1 - ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS

6130.62 SPRING GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSE

_16130.70 - LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION

5130.8 FAR PROGRAM EXP

_ 16170 - SCCJC DUES

621 0.2 - POSTAGE

.16210.5- GOT COMPANY.COM

6210 MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS - Other

6410.1 - CAROLINA FIRST SERVICE FEE

6610 - PUBLIC RELATIONS

_ iTotal 6610 - PUBLIC RELATIONS

Net Income :

19,598.10;

541419
7,07291

127,562.40

26602193

1 59,787&4

16,100.00;

110.1%!

1,752.82%

19,598.10;

7,072.91

2,322.45:

154,192.51

Checks to Grooms and Loftis




3:56 PM ACEC-SC

oczﬁrs\lsasis Balance Sheet
e As.ofulune 30,2019
T Jun 30, 19
ASSETS
Current Assets
Checking/Savings
1001 - ACEC-SC 445,859.74
1010 - PAC 11,064.19f
1015 - ACEC-SC Education Foundation 8442544
1120 - SCHO CD - CAROLINA FIRST 13,204,094
Total Checking/Savings 478,660.50)
Total Current Assets 478,660.50§
TOTAL ASSETS 478,660.508
fuABILITIES & EQUITY |
Equity 1: I
3000 - OPENING BAL EQUITY 27,737.6]
3900 - RETAINED EARNINGS 291,135.1¢f
Net Income 159,787.64]
Total Equity 478,660.50)
TOTAL LIABILITIES & EQUITY 478,660 500

Page 1 of 1



3:45PM ACEC-SC
03/28/19 .
Cash Basls Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2018 through June 2019
Jul 18 - Jun 19 Budget 19-20 Budget
Income
4010 - ACEC-SC DUES 162,244.28)  153,000.00 $ 160,650.00
4020 - ACEC-SC PAC 16,602.31 16,100.000 S 20,000.00 {IN/OUT
4030 - ACEC DUES 63,661.25! 61,00000{ S 64,050.00 !IN/OUT
4040 - ACEC MINUTE MAN FUND (TORT) 1,696.25 1500000 S 1,700.00 {IN/OUT
4045 - EDUCATION FUND 664.51 500.00} S 500.00
4050 - AFFILIATE DUES 8,405.06 8000001 S  8,400.00
4070 - ACEC ROYALTIES 285.00! 0.00
4075 - REIMBURSEMENTS
14075.1 - MEMBERSHIP GOALS 741.00
Total 4075 - REMBURSEMENTS 741.00
4130 - MEMBER MEETINGS
4130.1 - ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE AWARDS
4130.11 - ENTRY FEES 6,626.60 7,000000 S 7,000.00
4130.12 - PLAQUES 2,100.00 70000 S 1,950.00
4130.13 - EE BANQUET 7,103.15 500000} S  7,600.00
4130.1 - ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE AWARDS - Other 0.00 10,000.00f $ -
Total 4130.1 - ENGINEERING EXCELLENCE AWARDS 15,829.75 22,700.00,
4130.2 - WINTER MEETING 22,790.59! 21,000.00: S 22,000.00
4130.3 - SCDOT MEETING
4130.31 - SCDOT MEETING EXHIBITORS 8,583.25 8000001 S 9,000.00
4130.32 - SCDOT MEETING SPONSORS 66,841.38! 65,000.00; $ 67,000.00
4130.33 - SCDOT MEETING REGISTRANTS 57,998.441 55,000.00 S 58,000.00
4130.3 - SCDOT MEETING - Other 375.00 5000000 S  5,000.00
Total 4130.3 - SCDOT MEETING 133,798.071  133,000.00
4130.4 - BOARD RETREAT 2,144.80 9000000 S  9,000.00 !IN/OUT
4130.5 - SUMMER ENGINEER'S CONFERENCE 9,779.62 10,000000 S 10,000.00 {IN/OUT
4130.6 - MEMBER GOLF TOURNAMENTS
4130.61 - PAC EVENT 6,917.08 10,00000f S 10,000.00 {IN/OUT
4130.62 - SPRING SCHOLARSHIP TOURNAMENT 0.00 15000.00; S 15,000.00 {IN/OUT
4130.6 - MEMBER GOLF TOURNAMENTS - Other 0.00 0.00
Total 4130.6 - MEMBER GOLF TOURNAMENTS 6,917.08 25,000.00!
4130 - MEMBER MEETINGS - Other 0.00 0.00
Total 4130 - MEMBER MEETINGS 191,250.911  220,700.00
P 0.00 0.00
4140 - FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM 0.00 000} S 25,000.00 {?
4200 - PAYPAL CREDITS 0.00 0.00
4220 - travel reimbursements 250.00
Total Income 445809574  460,800.001 S 501,850.00
Pt 44580957 460,800.00
1Expense
6010 - ACEC NATIONAL DUES
6010.1 - MINUTE MAN CONTRIBUTIONS 0.00 150000 S 1,700.00 {IN/OUT
6010.2 - NATIONAL DUES 33,904.83, 61,000.00; $ 60,450.00 {IN/OUT
6010.3 - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR/NAECE DUES 200.00; 200,001 $ 200.00
Total 6010 - ACEC NATIONAL DUES 34,104.83, 62,700.00!
6015 - ACEC-SC PAC Transfer 128.84 0.00i S 20,000.00 {IN/OUT
6020 - ACEC TRAVEL
6020.2 - EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR 5,700.03 8000001 S  8,000.00
6020.3 - NATIONAL DIRECTOR 1,695.62, 5000000 S 5,000.00
6020.4 - PRESIDENT 897.64 5000000 S 5,000.00
6020.5 - PRESIDENT ELECT 0.00, 4,00000! S 4,000.00
6020.6 - AFFILIATE NATIONAL DIRECTOR 2,211.40 4,00000i S 4,000.00
6020 - ACEC TRAVEL - Other 0.00 500.00} S 500.00
Total 6020 - ACEC TRAVEL 10,504.69 26,500.00!
6030 - BOARD EXPENSE 42.80 2000000 $ 2,000.00
6045 - EDUCATION FUND EXP 0.00 000i S 5,000.00
6050 - COMMITTEE ACTIVITY
6050.1 - MEMBERSHIP 2,600.29 5000000 $  5,000.00
6050.2 - TRANSPORTATION 661.32] 7200000 S 2,000.00
6050.3 - ENVIRONMENTAL 0.00 250.001 $ 250.00
6050.4 - COMMITTEE ACTIVITY - OTHER 0.00 250.00; $ 250.00
Total 6050 - COMMITTEE ACTIVITY 3,261.61 12,700.00
6120 - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY
6120.2 - LOBBY FEES 312,00 416,001 S 416.00
6120.3 - ACTIVITIES EXPENSE 0.00 500.00} S 500.00
6120.4 - SC PAC CONTRIBUTIONS 1,500.00! 16,10000f S 20,000.00 {IN/OUT

6120 - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY - Other

0.00 0.00

Total 6120 - LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITY

1,812.00 17,016.00i

6130 - MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES

Page 10of 2



3:45PM

ACEC-SC

2Z§?Easis Profit & Loss Budget vs. Actual
July 2018 through June 2019
Jul 18 - Jun 19 Budget 19-20 Budget
6130.1 - ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS
6130.15 - EAA PRINTING 5,530.03 2800000 S  5,600.00
6130.1 - ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS - Other 14068071 15000000 S 14,000.00
Total 6130.1 - ENG. EXCELLENCE AWARDS 19,598.10;  17,800.00,
6130.2 - WINTER MEETING EXPENSE 6221501  12,000.00f $ 15,000.00
6130.3 - SCDOT MEETING EXPENSE 52,350.90;  54,000.00 $ 57,000.00 {ABOUT5%
6130.4 - BOARD RETREAT EXPENSE 1295 10,00000i S 9,000.00 {IN/OUT
6130.6 - GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES
6130.61 - PAC EVENT EXP. 5414191 10,000.001 $ 10,000.00 iIN/OUT
6130.62 - SPRING GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSE 7,072.91 1500000; S 15,000.00 {IN/OUT
6130.6 - GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES - Other 0.00; 0.00
Total 6130.6 - GOLF TOURNAMENT EXPENSES 12,487.10;  25,000.00
6130.70 - LEGISLATIVE RECEPTION 2,322.45 2700001 S 2,700.00
6130.80 - REGIONAL MEETINGS 438.99 0.00; $ 500.00
6130 - MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES - Other 63.31 3500000 S 3,500.00
Total 6130 - MEMBER MEETING EXPENSES 93,495.30}  125,000.00
P 0.00; 0.00
6140 - FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM EXPENSE 888.95! 000} S 10,000.00
6160 - DUES AND SUBSCRIPTIONS 884.00! 900.00f S 900.00
6170 - SCCJC DUES 2,500.00 2500000 $  2,500.00
6200 - MANAGEMENT FEES 127562401 170,083.201 $ 170,084.00
6210 - MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS S 5,000.00
6210.1 - PHOTOCOPIES 4,344,161 0.00
6210.2- POSTAGE 354.05! 0.00,
6210.3 - FAXES 0.00: 0.00
6210.4 - LONG DISTANCE 334.92 0.00,
6210.5- GOT COMPANY.COM 0.00! 0.00
6210.6 - OFFICE SUPPLIES 46.57 0.00,
6210.8 - WEBSITE 685.00 500000 S 7,000.00
6210 - MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS - Other 36648  12,000.00; S 5,000.00
Total 6210 - MISCELLANEOUS OPERATIONS 6131181 17,000.00
6410 - BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES
6410.1 - TD BANK SERVICE FEE 30.00 48001 S 48.00
6410.2 - PAYPAL EXPENSE 270.00 500.00; $ 400.00
6410.3 - REGONLINE EXPENSE 1,366.26 528001 S 1,700.00
6410 - BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES - Other 0.00, 12,00
Total 6410 - BANK CHARGES / CREDIT CARD FEES 1,666.26 1088001 S 1,800.00
6510 - LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
6510.1 - ACCOUNTING & PROFESSIONAL SVCS 2,625.00 2500000 S 2,700.00
6510.2 - LEGAL & PROFESSIONAL SCVS FOR | 0.00, 250000f S 2,500.00
6510.5 - LIABILITY INSURANCE 0.00; 350.000 $ 350.00
6510 - LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES - Other 0.00, 0.00,
Total 6510 - LEGAL AND PROFESSIONAL SERVICES 2,625.00 5,350.00
6610 - PUBLIC RELATIONS
6610.4 - AWARDS 192.60 200,001 $ 200.00
6610 - PUBLIC RELATIONS - Other 161.23 3500000 S  3,500.00
Total 6610 - PUBLIC RELATIONS 353.83; 3,700.00
6999 - UNCATEGORIZED EXPENSES 0.00, 000} S 2,000.00
7000 - MINUTE MAN MATCH 60.24 5146771 S 1,700.00 iIN/OUT
Total Expense 28602193 45168397 $ 493,948.00
Net income 150,787.64! 9,116.03! § 7,902.00

Page 2 of 2



Strategic Business Plan for ACEC-SC

| | [ [As of: 3/15/2019
1

Tactical Implementation

Measures of Who's Resources ) Progress
Timeframe

Sateay LA pacheitlo) Success Accountable | (Who/What) Update

Ql: Formed
Committee
Q2: Filtered
Increasein o through list of
Membership 2018 vs Kevin Shomake MLC()hlJigsi:gna:d 6/15/18 ﬁrr?s w/ COA
2017. (Certain % Q3: Gave
wanted?) approaches updated list to
committee &
Board
Q4:

Grow and Diversify

Membership Diversify Membership | Form a Membership Committee

Ql: ByLaws

distributed

Q2:

Reviewed ByLaws

highlighted issues

Bylaws pUb“Sh,Ed to Kylie Page Current bylaws 5/3/18 as: Bylaws
membership Committee

created

Q4: Publish

bylaws with slate

of nominees

Grow the Brand Transparency Revisit and Publish Bylaws

Ql: ByLaws
distributed

Q2:

Reviewed ByLaws

Review completed Current and highlighted issues

and revisions Kylie Page proposed revised 5/3/18 Q3: ByLaws

proposed bylaws Committee
created

Q4: Publish
bylaws with slate
of nominees

Board Meeting review and

Grow the Brand Transparency discussion

Ql:
Communication
Committee

Formed

Effective Invest|gat.e ot.her Member‘Orgs Communication Plan . Oth.er . Q2: Committee
Grow theBrand communication and duplicate Keith Overstreet [ Communication 6/15/18 Meetings

Communication developed
where advantagous Plans Q3:  Speak
with webmaster

Q4: Launch new
website

Ql:

Legisltative

session at

confernece

Educate on Legislative Legislative Sessions at Session scheduled and Adam Jon Jun Q2: Of'f.
process Conference delivered am-ones une Season Lobbying

Q3: Legislative

Session at Winter

Meeting

Q4:

Legislative Influence

Ql: Earl
Hunter Spoke at
SCEng & TC

Q2: Meet
with Legislators
Speakers scheduled Adam Jones June Q3: Earl
Hunter & Adam
Jones spoke at
Winter Meeting
Q4:

Educate on Legislative Keynote Speaker at all

Legislative Influence
process conferences

Ql:

No in session
Q2: started
working on

Plan developed and explainer video
an developed an Adam Jones 118 o

Published
explainer video
Q4: make minute
movies on bills

Develop Tools to aid
evelop foolstoal Videos/Reference Cards

Legislative Influence
g members tools produced

Measures of Who's Resources ) Progress
Timeframe

Sateay LA pacheitlo) Success Accountable | (Who/What) Update

]

E— . .
Clarks Strategic Consultin

E——=] g g



Legislative Influence

PAC Growth through
Member Donations

Develop afundraiser strategy
that maximizes potential

Fundraiser plan
developed

Adam Jones

4/1/18

Ql: PAC
manditory on
dues notice

Q2: Golf
Tournament
(canceled)

Q3: PACOyster
Roast

Q4:

Legislative Influence

PAC Growth through
Member Donations

Form Advocacy Committee

Committee formed
and producing

Matt Gehman

7/1/18

Q1l:

Committee
formed

Q2: Gehman
worked on plan
Q3:

Oyster Roast

Q4:

Impactful
Committees

Examine Committee
Structure

Determine which Committees
need to activeto drive
organization towards Vision,
forming those that are needed
and disbanding those that aren't

New Committee
structure proposed

Kevin Overstreet

April Board Meeting

Ql:

Overstreed
Reviewed
Committees
Q2:

Closed not used
committees
Q3:

Retreat focus on
committees
Q4:

Energize and Engage
Membership

Develop Social Media
Strategy

Social Media Training for Board
Members

Strategy Developed
and Training
Delivered

Adam Jones

6/1/18

Ql:

Jones posts
weekly

Q2:

Strengthened
Linkedin Presence
Q3: Social Media
class at Winter
Meeting

Q4:

Energize and Engage
Membership

Membership Fun Event

Develop and budget for event.
Board members responsible for
bringing a potential member to

event

Event held

Adam Jones

8/2/18

Ql: August
Launch Party

Q2: SCDOT
Meeting

Q3:

Legislative
Reception/Memb
ership
Meeting/Retreat
Q4:Figureout
something for
ACEC-SC only at
Conference

]

E— . .
Clarks Strategic Consultin

E——=] g g




H.3656

A BILL

TO AMEND SECTION 57-1-30, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE FUNCTIONS AND
PURPOSES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION,
SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT SHALL
IMPLEMENT A “COMPLETE STREETS” POLICY TO
PROVIDE SAFE AND EFFICIENT ACCOMMODATIONS FOR
PEDESTRIANS, CYCLISTS, AND TRANSIT RIDERS.

Be it enacted by the General Assembly of the State of South
Carolina:

SECTION 1. Section 57-1-30 of the 1976 Code is amended to read:

“Section 57-1-30. (A) The department shall have as its
functions and purposes the systematic planning, construction,
maintenance, and operation of the state highway system and the
development of a statewide intermodal and freight system that is
consistent with the needs and desires of the public.

(B) The department shall coordinate all state and federal
programs relating to highways among all departments, agencies, and
other bodies politic and legally constituted agencies of this State and
the performance of such other duties and matters as may be
delegated to it pursuant to law. The goal of the department is to
provide adequate, safe, and efficient transportation services for the
movement of people and goods.

(C) The department shall implement a ‘complete streets’ policy
with the goal of improving publicly funded highways in urban areas
to provide safe and efficient accommodation for pedestrians,
cyclists, and transit riders.”

SECTION 2. This act takes effect upon approval by the Governor.
e XX e

[3656] 1



REP. MCGINNIS AMENDMENT TO H.3656
H.3656 PASSED OUT FAVORABLE AS AMENDED

AMEND H.3656
STRIKE SECTION 57-1-30(C), AND INSERT THE FOLLOWING LANGUAGE:

(C) The department shall develop a 'complete streets' policy which
shall be taken into consideration when improving publicly funded
highways in urban areas with a view to, as funding may permit,
providing safe and efficient accommodation for pedestrians, cyclists,
and transit riders."




SB5

SB7

SB40

SB81

SB93

ACEC-SC Tracked Bills

Prepared by: Adam Jones
Report created on April 3, 2019

INTERSTATE LANE EXPANSION FUND (SETZLER N) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 11-43-168 SO AS TO ESTABLISH THE INTERSTATE LANE EXPANSION
FUND TO INCREASE THE NUMBER OF LANES ON EXISTING MAINLINE INTERSTATES AND TO PROVIDE THE
MANNER IN WHICH THE SOUTH CAROLINA TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE BANK SELECTS ELIGIBLE
PROJECTS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 56-3-627, RELATING TO THE INFRASTRUCTURE MAINTENANCE FEE, SO
AS TO CREDIT A PORTION OF THE FEE TO THE INTERSTATE LANE EXPANSION FUND.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance

Recent Status: 1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time

12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance
State Bill Page: SB5

LIABILITY LIMITATIONS (MALLOY G) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 15-78-120, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE LIMITATION OF LIABILITY, SO AS TO INCREASE THE LIMITS FROM A LOSS
TO ONE PERSON ARISING FROM A SINGLE OCCURRENCE TO ONE MILLION DOLLARS, TO INCREASE THE TOTAL
LIMITS FROM A LOSS ARISING OUT OF A SINGLE OCCURRENCE TO TWO MILLION DOLLARS, AND TO REQUIRE
THE LIMITS BE ADJUSTED ANNUALLY IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CONSUMER PRICE INDEX.

Current Status: 4/3/2019 - STATEWIDE THIRD READING BILLS

Recent Status: 4/2/2019 - Read second time
4/2/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS
State Bill Page: SB7

SC FALSE CLAIMS ACT (MALLOY G) A BILL TO AMEND TITLE 15 OF THE 1976 CODE, BY ADDING CHAPTER 85,
TO ENACT THE "SOUTH CAROLINA FALSE CLAIMS ACT" PROVIDING FOR DEFINITIONS OF CERTAIN TERMS,
LIABILITY FOR FALSE OR FRAUDULENT CLAIMS UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, PROCEDURES FOR CIVIL
ACTIONS FOR FALSE CLAIMS, THE PROCEDURE AND CONTENTS OF CIVIL INVESTIGATIVE DEMANDS, AND
CREATING THE STATE FALSE CLAIMS ACT INVESTIGATION AND PROSECUTION FUND.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary

Recent Status: 1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time

12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary
State Bill Page: SB40

DAMS (CAMPSEN, III G) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING
SECTION 49-11-125 SO AS TO ESTABLISH A PROCEDURE FOR AN OWNER OF A DAM TO DETERMINE IF THE
DAM FALLS UNDER THE AUTHORITY OF THE "DAMS AND RESERVOIRS SAFETY ACT"; TO AMEND SECTION 49-
11-120, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS APPLICABLE TO THE DAMS AND RESERVOIRS SAFETY ACT, SO AS TO
REDEFINE THE TERM "DAM"; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-160, RELATING TO AN ORDER TO MAINTAIN, ALTER,
REPAIR, OR REMOVE A DAM, SO AS TO AUTHORIZE THE SOUTH CAROLINA DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND
ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ISSUE AN ORDER WHEN A DAM BECOMES DANGEROUS TO HUMAN LIFE OR THE
PROPERTY OF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE OWNER OF THE DAM; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-200, RELATING
TO THE APPROVAL REQUIREMENT FOR CONSTRUCTION OR ALTERATION OF A DAM, SO AS TO PROVIDE
EXEMPTIONS TO THE REQUIREMENT WHEN THE DAM DOES NOT POSE A SIGNIFICANT DANGER TO HUMAN
LIFE OR THE PROPERTY OF SOMEONE OTHER THAN THE OWNER OF THE DAM.
Current Status: 3/14/2019 - Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources, (Bill Scheduled for
Hearing); Time & Location: 10:00 AM, Gressette Room 209
Recent Status: 1/16/2019 - Senate Committee recommends passage, as amended Senate
Environmental Subcommittee -ANR
1/16/2019 - Senate Environmental Subcommittee - ANR, (Bill Scheduled for
Hearing); Time & Location: 10:30 AM, Gressette Rm. 209
State Bill Page: SB81
Notes: Tracking

WETLANDS RESTORATION ACT (CAMPSEN, III G) A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 11, TITLE 49 OF THE 1976
CODE, RELATING TO DAMS, BY ADDING ARTICLE 5, TO ENACT THE "WETLANDS RESTORATION ACT," TO
PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN IMPOUNDMENTS THAT ORIGINALLY IMPOUNDED A PARCEL OF TIDELAND OR
MARSHLAND BUT NO LONGER COMPLETELY IMPOUND THAT PARCEL MAY BE REPAIRED OR RESTORED.
Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources
Recent Status: 1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time
12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources
State Bill Page: SB93



SB107

SJR144

SB180

SB266

DAMS (CAMPBELL, JR. P) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-120(4) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE
DEFINITION OF "DAM," TO INCLUDE THE ERECTION OF AN ARTIFICIAL BARRIER FOR THE PURPOSE OF
CREATING A RESERVOIR, TO CLARIFY THAT FAILURE OF A DAM MUST CAUSE DANGER TO HUMAN LIFE OR THE
PROPERTY OF OTHERS, AND TO ADD NEW EXCEPTIONS TO THE DEFINITION; TO AMEND ARTICLE 3, CHAPTER
11, TITLE 49 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DAMS AND RESERVOIRS SAFETY ACT, TO PROVIDE THAT
OWNERS OF EXISTING DAMS OR PROPERTY OWNERS INTENDING TO CONSTRUCT OR ENLARGE A DAM MAY
RECEIVE FROM THE DEPARTMENT A DETERMINATION CONCERNING WHETHER THE DAM IS SUBJECT TO THE
PROVISIONS OF ARTICLE 3; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-150 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO AN OWNER'S
RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE SAFE MAINTENANCE OF A DAM OR RESERVOIR, TO PROVIDE THAT THE OWNER OF
A DAM OR RESERVOIR MUST PROVIDE CONTACT INFORMATION AND A COMPLETED DAM OWNER CHECKLIST
TO THE DEPARTMENT ON A CERTAIN SCHEDULE, TO PROVIDE FOR A CURRENT EMERGENCY ACTION PLAN,
AND TO PROVIDE FOR NOTICE OF POTENTIAL OR ACTUAL FAILURES; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-160 OF THE
1976 CODE, RELATING TO ORDERS TO MAINTAIN, ALTER, REPAIR, OR REMOVE A DAM OR RESERVOIR, TO
CHANGE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UNDER WHICH THE DEPARTMENT MAY ISSUE AN ORDER DIRECTING THE
OWNER OF A DAM OR RESERVOIR TO UNDERTAKE NECESSARY MAINTENANCE, ALTERATIONS, REPAIRS, OR
REMOVAL; TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-170 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO BRINGING UNSAFE DAMS TO THE
ATTENTION OF THE DEPARTMENT, TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT CANNOT REQUIRE CHANGES TO A
DAM OR RESERVOIR DUE TO RECLASSIFICATION UNLESS NECESSARY TO PREVENT THE LOSS OF HUMAN LIFE;
TO AMEND SECTION 49-11-200 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT APPROVAL REQUIRED
FOR CONSTRUCTION OR ALTERATION, TO PROVIDE THAT CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW DAM OR RESERVOIR OR
THE ENLARGEMENT, REMOVAL, OR REPAIR OF AN EXISTING DAM OR RESERVOIR MAY NOT BEGIN UNLESS
APPROVED BY THE DEPARTMENT AND TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS; AND TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-3370 OF
THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TAX CREDITS FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, INSTALLATION, OR RESTORATION OF
WATER IMPOUNDMENTS AND WATER CONTROL STRUCTURES, TO PROVIDE THAT A TAXPAYER MAY CLAIM A
CREDIT OF UP TO FIFTY THOUSAND DOLLARS FOR REPAIRS REQUIRED AS A RESULT OF THE DEPARTMENT
RECLASSIFYING THE DAM.
Current Status: 4/3/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested by Senator
Harpootlian)
Recent Status: 4/2/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested by Senator
Harpootlian)
3/29/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested by Senator
Harpootlian)
State Bill Page: SB107

ESTABLISH A REVOLVING FUND TO OPERATE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TO PROVIDE
GRANTS TO DAM OWNERS TO CONDUCT ENGINEERING AND SAFETY STUDIES (SCOTT, JR. J) A JOINT
RESOLUTION TO DIRECT THE DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND ENVIRONMENTAL CONTROL TO ESTABLISH A
REVOLVING FUND TO OPERATE A FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE PROGRAM TO PROVIDE GRANTS TO DAM OWNERS
TO CONDUCT ENGINEERING AND SAFETY STUDIES ON THE DAMS.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources

Recent Status: 1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time

12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Agriculture and Natural Resources
State Bill Page: SJR144

UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLES; TRESPASSING (MCELVEEN, III J) A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER
11, TITLE 16 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO TRESPASSES AND THE UNLAWFUL USE OF THE PROPERTY OF
OTHERS, BY ADDING SECTION 16-11-605, TO PROVIDE THAT IT IS UNLAWFUL TO OPERATE AN UNMANNED
AERIAL VEHICLE WITHIN A CERTAIN DISTANCE OF A FEDERAL MILITARY INSTALLATION; TO PROVIDE FOR
DISPOSITION OF A CONFISCATED UNMANNED AERIAL VEHICLE; TO PROVIDE FOR EXCEPTIONS; AND TO
PROVIDE PENALTIES FOR THE VIOLATION.

Current Status: 4/3/2019 - Read second time

Recent Status: 4/3/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS

4/2/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS
State Bill Page: SB180

STATE GUARD (GOLDFINCH S) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1140 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO
DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL TAXABLE INCOME, TO REQUIRE A MEMBER OF THE STATE GUARD TO
COMPLETE A MINIMUM OF ONE HUNDRED NINETY-TWO HOURS OF TRAINING OR DRILL EACH YEAR IN ORDER
TO QUALIFY FOR THE DEDUCTION; TO AMEND SECTION 25-1-635, RELATING TO LEGAL ASSISTANCE SERVICES
FOR GUARD MEMBERS AND IMMEDIATE FAMILY MEMBERS, TO AUTHORIZE SOUTH CAROLINA STATE GUARD
JUDGE ADVOCATES TO PROVIDE THESE SERVICES AND TO INCLUDE THEM WITHIN THE PERSONAL LIABILITY
EXEMPTION; TO AMEND SECTIONS 25-3-20 AND 25-3-130, BOTH RELATING TO THE GOVERNOR'S AUTHORITY
TO CALL THE STATE GUARD INTO DUTY, TO CLARIFY THE CIRCUMSTANCES AUTHORIZING THE GOVERNOR TO



SB386

SB401

SB455

SB473

SB530

CALL THE STATE GUARD INTO DUTY AND TO PROVIDE THAT CIRCUMSTANCES INVOLVING A NATURAL OR
MANMADE DISASTER, EMERGENCY, OR EMERGENCY PREPAREDNESS MAY WARRANT CALLING THE STATE
GUARD INTO SERVICE; AND TO AMEND SECTION 25-3-140, RELATING TO PAY OF STATE GUARD MEMBERS ON
ACTIVE DUTY, TO PROVIDE THAT STATE GUARD MEMBERS MAY RECEIVE A DAILY STIPEND OR PER DIEM PAY
FOR REASONABLE EXPENSES, OR BOTH, IF APPROVED BY THE ADJUTANT GENERAL.

Current Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance

Recent Status: 1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time

12/12/2018 - Referred to Committee Senate Finance
State Bill Page: SB266

TORT CLAIMS ACT (MALLOY G) A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 78, TITLE 15, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA TORT CLAIMS ACT, SO AS TO AMEND AND REORGANIZE
THE EXISTING EXCEPTIONS AND MAKE OTHER RELATED CHANGES.
Current Status: 3/27/2019 - Recommitted to Committee on Judiciary
Recent Status: 3/27/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested by Senators
Climer and Massey)
3/26/2019 - STATEWIDE SECOND READING BILLS (Contested by Senators
Climer and Massey)
State Bill Page: SB386

CONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM (CAMPBELL, JR. P) A BILL TO AMEND ARTICLE 5,
CHAPTER 5, TITLE 57 OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONSTRUCTION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY
SYSTEM, BY ADDING SECTION 57-5-880, TO PROVIDE THAT AN ENTITY UNDERTAKING A TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PROJECT SHALL BEAR THE COSTS RELATED TO RELOCATING WATER AND SEWER LINES, TO
PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR UTILITIES TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR RELOCATION PAYMENTS, AND TO DEFINE
NECESSARY TERMS.

Current Status: 4/2/2019 - Referred to Committee House Education and Public Works

Recent Status: 4/2/2019 - Introduced and read first time

3/28/2019 - Read third time and sent to House (Senate Journal-page 13)
State Bill Page: SB401

TEMPORARY PROFESSIONAL LICENSE (ALEXANDER T) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-1-630(A) OF THE
1976 CODE, RELATING TO TEMPORARY PROFESSIONAL LICENSES, TO PROVIDE THAT A BOARD OR
COMMISSION SHALL ISSUE A TEMPORARY PROFESSIONAL LICENSE TO THE SPOUSE OF AN ACTIVE DUTY
MEMBER OF THE UNITED STATES ARMED FORCES UNDER CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES, AND TO AMEND SECTION
40-1-640(A) OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE CONSIDERATION OF EDUCATION, TRAINING, AND
EXPERIENCE COMPLETED BY AN INDIVIDUAL AS A MEMBER OF THE MILITARY, TO PROVIDE THAT A
PROFESSIONAL OR OCCUPATIONAL BOARD OR COMMISSION SHALL ACCEPT THE EDUCATION, TRAINING, AND
EXPERIENCE COMPLETED BY A MEMBER OF THE MILITARY IN ORDER TO SATISFY THE QUALIFICATIONS FOR
ISSUANCE OF A LICENSE OR CERTIFICATION OR APPROVAL FOR LICENSE EXAMINATION IN THIS STATE.

Current Status: 3/7/2019 - Referred to Committee House Labor, Commerce and Industry

Recent Status: 3/7/2019 - Introduced and read first time

3/7/2019 - Read third time and sent to House (Senate Journal-page 14)
State Bill Page: SB455

RENTAL OF PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILES (GROOMS L) A BILL TO AMEND CHAPTER 31, TITLE 56
OF THE 1976 CODE, RELATING TO THE RENTAL OF PRIVATE PASSENGER AUTOMOBILES, BY ADDING SECTION
56-31-70, TO PROVIDE THAT AN INSURANCE POLICY THAT COVERS A PERSON OPERATING A RENTED OR
LEASED VEHICLE, REGARDLESS OF THE LIMITATIONS OR EXCLUSIONS IN THE OPERATOR'S POLICY, SHALL BE
PRIMARY TO A MOTOR VEHICLE INSURANCE POLICY IN WHICH THE NAME INSURED IS A RENTAL COMPANY OR
AFFILIATE OF THE RENTAL COMPANY, A QUALIFIED SELF-INSURER, AND A BOND POSTED BY A RENTAL
COMPANY OR AN AFFILIATE OF THE RENTAL COMPANY FOR THE PURPOSE OF COMPLYING WITH FINANCIAL
RESPONSIBILITY.
Current Status: 3/6/2019 - Senate Transportation, (Bill Scheduled for Hearing); Time &
Location: 11:00 AM, Gressette 207
Recent Status: 3/5/2019 - Senate Transportation Subcommittee, (Bill Scheduled for Hearing);
Time & Location: 12:00 PM, Gressette Room 207
2/27/2019 - Senate Transportation Subcommittee, (Bill Scheduled for Hearing);
Time & Location: 10:00 AM, Gressette Room 207
State Bill Page: SB473

PROCUREMENT CODE (LEATHERMAN, SR. H) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-20, CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE PURPOSE AND POLICIES OF THE CONSOLIDATED PROCUREMENT



CODE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE CODE MUST BE CONSTRUED AND APPLIED TO PROMOTE THE
UNDERLYING PURPOSES AND POLICIES; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-27 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT NO PART OF
THE CHAPTER MAY BE CONSIDERED IMPLIEDLY REPEALED BY SUBSEQUENT LEGISLATION; TO AMEND SECTION
11-35-40, RELATING TO THE APPLICATION OF THE PROCUREMENT CODE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN
FAILURES TO COMPLY ARE NOT SUBJECT TO REVIEW UNDER ARTICLE 17; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-70,
RELATING TO SCHOOL DISTRICTS SUBJECT TO THE PROCUREMENT CODE, SO AS TO CHANGE THE REFERENCE
TO THE OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES TO THE DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT SERVICES; TO AMEND SECTION
11-35-210, RELATING TO CERTAIN DETERMINATIONS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ALL FINDINGS,
DETERMINATIONS, DECISIONS, POLICIES, AND PROCEDURES ALLOWED BY THIS CHAPTER ARE EXEMPT FROM
CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-310, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO AMEND
CERTAIN DEFINITIONS AND ADD DEFINITIONS OF "BUSINESS DAY", "PERSON", AND "PUBLIC FUNDS"; TO
AMEND SECTION 11-35-410, RELATING TO PUBLIC ACCESS TO PROCUREMENT INFORMATION, SO AS TO
PROVIDE THAT A GOVERNMENTAL BODY MAY KEEP PORTIONS OF A SOLICITATION CONFIDENTIAL AND
PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN WRITTEN DISCLOSURES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-510, RELATING TO THE
CENTRALIZATION OF MATERIALS MANAGEMENT AUTHORITY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE VESTING
AUTHORITY IS ALSO SUBJECT TO SECTION 11-35-1560; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-530, RELATING TO
ADVISORY COMMITTEES, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE BOARD WORKING IN
ACCORDANCE WITH REGULATIONS OF THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-540, RELATING TO THE
AUTHORITY AND DUTIES OF THE BOARD, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS OF THE CHIEF
EXECUTIVE OFFICER IN RELATION TO A DESIGNATED BOARD OFFICE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-710,
RELATING TO CERTAIN EXEMPTIONS, SO AS TO REQUIRE THE STATE FISCAL ACCOUNTABILITY AUTHORITY TO
MAINTAIN AND POST PUBLICLY A RUNNING LIST OF ALL CURRENTLY EFFECTIVE ACTIONS TAKEN BY THE
BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-810, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE MATERIALS MANAGEMENT
OFFICE, SO AS TO CHANGE THE OFFICE OF GENERAL SERVICES TO THE DIVISION OF PROCUREMENT
SERVICES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-820, RELATING TO THE CREATION OF THE INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY
MANAGEMENT OFFICE, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE OFFICE IS RESPONSIBLE FOR ADMINISTERING ALL
PROCUREMENT AND CONTRACTING ACTIVITIES UNDERTAKEN FOR GOVERNMENTAL BODIES INVOLVING
INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1210, RELATING TO CERTAIN CERTIFICATION, SO AS
TO PROVIDE THAT UP TO CERTAIN DOLLAR AMOUNTS AN INDIVIDUAL GOVERNMENTAL BODY MAY MAKE
DIRECT PROCUREMENTS NOT UNDER TERM CONTRACTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1230, RELATING TO
AUDITING AND FISCAL REPORTING, SO AS TO REMOVE THE REQUIREMENT THAT THE DIVISION OF BUDGET
ANALYSIS WITH THE COMPTROLLER GENERAL SHALL ASSUME RESPONSIBILITY FOR CERTAIN FISCAL
REPORTING PROCEDURES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1410, RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO ADD
DEFINITIONS FOR "COMMERCIAL PRODUCT" AND "COMMERCIALLY AVAILABLE OFF-THE-SHELF PRODUCT"; TO
AMEND SECTION 11-35-1510, RELATING TO THE METHODS OF SOURCE SELECTION, SO AS TO ADD SECTION
11-35-1535 TO THE LIST OF EXCEPTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1520, RELATING TO COMPETITIVE
SEALED BIDDING, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR DISCUSSION WITH BIDDERS; TO AMEND
SECTION 11-35-1525, RELATING TO COMPETITIVE FIXED PRICE BIDDING, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN
PROVISIONS FOR DISCUSSION WITH RESPONSIVE BIDDERS AND REMEDIES; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1528,
RELATING TO COMPETITIVE BEST VALUE BIDDING, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN PROVISIONS FOR DISCUSSION
WITH RESPONSIVE BIDDERS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1529, RELATING TO COMPETITIVE ONLINE BIDDING,
SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR PUBLIC NOTICE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1530, RELATING TO COMPETITIVE SEALED
PROPOSALS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT OFFERORS MUST BE ACCORDED FAIR AND EQUAL TREATMENT WITH
RESPECT TO ANY OPPORTUNITY FOR DISCUSSIONS; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-1535 SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR
COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATIONS AND TO PROVIDE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1540,
RELATING TO NEGOTIATIONS AFTER AN UNSUCCESSFUL COMPETITIVE SEALED BIDDING, SO AS TO PROVIDE
THAT THE PROCUREMENT OFFICER, NOT THE PROCURING AGENCY, SHALL CONSIDER IF A BID IS
UNREASONABLE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1550, RELATING TO CERTAIN SMALL PURCHASE PROCEDURES, SO
AS TO AMEND CERTAIN DOLLAR AMOUNT CAPS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1560, RELATING TO SOLE SOURCE
PROCUREMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE FOR ADEQUATE PUBLIC NOTICE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1570,
RELATING TO EMERGENCY PROCUREMENTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE CERTAIN NOTICE OF THE AWARD; BY ADDING
SECTION 11-35-1610 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CHANGE OR MODIFICATION IN A CONTRACT MAY NOT ALTER
A CONTRACT IN A MANNER INCONSISTENT WITH THIS CODE; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1810, RELATING TO
THE RESPONSIBILITY OF BIDDERS AND OFFERORS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN COMMUNICATION IS
PRIVILEGED; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-1830, RELATING TO COST OR PRICING DATA, SO AS TO ADD
COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATIONS PURSUANT TO SECTION 11-35-1535; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-1840 SO AS TO
PROVIDE THAT THE BOARD MAY PROMULGATE CERTAIN REGULATIONS; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-2015 SO
AS TO PROVIDE THAT A CONTRACT OR AMENDMENT IS NOT EFFECTIVE AGAINST A GOVERNMENTAL BODY
UNLESS THE CONTRACT OR AMENDMENT IS IN WRITING AND SIGNED BY A CERTAIN OFFICER; TO AMEND
SECTION 11-35-2030, RELATING TO MULTITERM CONTRACTS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT EVERY CONTRACT
WITH A POTENTIAL DURATION EXCEEDING SEVEN YEARS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD; BY ADDING
SECTION 11-35-2040 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN LAWS ARE INAPPLICABLE TO CONTRACTS FOR THE
PROCUREMENT OF COMMERCIAL PRODUCTS; BY ADDING SECTION 11-35-2050 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT
CERTAIN TERMS OR CONDITIONS IN A CONTRACT ARE VOID; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-2410, RELATING TO
THE FINALITY OF DETERMINATIONS, SO AS TO ADD CERTAIN SECTIONS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-2420,
RELATING TO THE REPORTING OF ANTICOMPETITIVE PRACTICES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN



SB591

SB667

HB3079

HB3111

COMMUNICATIONS TO THE OFFICE OF THE ATTORNEY GENERAL ARE PRIVILEGED; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-
3010, RELATING TO THE CHOICE OF PROJECT DELIVERY METHOD, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE USE OF
CERTAIN PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS MUST BE APPROVED BY THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3015,
RELATING TO THE SOURCE SELECTION METHODS ASSIGNED TO PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS, SO AS TO ADD
REFERENCES TO SECTION 11-35-1530 AND SECTION 11-35-1535; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3020, RELATING
TO ADDITIONAL BIDDING PROCEDURES FOR CONSTRUCTION PROCUREMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT
ADEQUATE NOTICE MUST BE GIVEN; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3023, RELATING TO PREQUALIFICATION ON
STATE CONSTRUCTION, SO AS TO REMOVE CERTAIN REQUIREMENTS FOR A REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS;
TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3024, RELATING TO ADDITIONAL PROCEDURES APPLICABLE TO PROCUREMENT OF
CERTAIN PROJECT DELIVERY METHODS, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN PROVISIONS DO NOT APPLY IF
COMPETITIVE NEGOTIATIONS ARE CONDUCTED; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3030, RELATING TO BOND AND
SECURITY, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN SOLICITATIONS MAY PROVIDE FOR CERTAIN BOND AND
SECURITY REQUIREMENTS; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3040, RELATING TO CONTRACT CLAUSES AND THEIR
ADMINISTRATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT CERTAIN CONTRACTS MAY INCLUDE CLAUSES PROVIDING FOR
THE UNILATERAL RIGHT OF A GOVERNMENTAL BODY TO ORDER IN WRITING CERTAIN CHANGES WITHIN THE
GENERAL SCOPE OF THE CONTRACT; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3070, RELATING TO THE APPROVAL OF
CERTAIN CHANGES WHICH DO NOT ALTER SCOPE OR INTENT OR EXCEED APPROVED BUDGET, SO AS TO
PROVIDE THAT A GOVERNMENTAL BODY MAY APPROVE CERTAIN AMENDMENTS CONSISTENT WITH ANY
APPLICABLE REGULATION OF THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3220, RELATING TO QUALIFICATIONS-
BASED SELECTION PROCEDURES, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT ADEQUATE NOTICE OF THE INVITATION MUST BE
GIVEN; TO AMEND SECTION 11-35-3230, RELATING TO THE EXCEPTION FOR SMALL ARCHITECT-ENGINEER
AND LAND SURVEYING SERVICES CONTRACTS

Current Status: 4/3/2019 - Referred to Committee House Ways and Means

Recent Status: 4/3/2019 - Introduced and read first time

4/2/2019 - Roll call Ayes-44 Nays-0
State Bill Page: SB530

CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT (MASSEY A) A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 15-38-15, 15-38-
20(A), 15-38-40(B), AND 15-38-50 OF THE 1976 CODE, ALL RELATING TO THE CONTRIBUTION AMONG
TORTFEASORS ACT, TO INCLUDE PERSONS OR ENTITIES FOR THE PURPOSES OF ALLOCATION OF FAULT, AND
TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

Current Status: 3/5/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Judiciary

Recent Status: 3/5/2019 - Introduced and read first time

State Bill Page: SB591

LICENSING OF EXISTING ENGINEERS (MCLEOD M) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 40-22-222 OF THE 1976
CODE, RELATING TO THE LICENSING OF EXISTING ENGINEERS, TO EXTEND THE DATE BY WHICH CERTAIN
ENGINEERS AND GRADUATES OF CERTAIN ENGINEERING PROGRAMS MAY BE LICENSED AS PROFESSIONAL
ENGINEERS; AND TO CREATE A STUDY COMMITTEE TO MAKE RECOMMENDATIONS CONCERNING THE
ALIGNMENT OF OUR STATE'S PROFESSIONAL ENGINEERING LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS WITH THOSE OF
OTHER STATES.

Current Status: 3/14/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

Recent Status: 3/14/2019 - Introduced and read first time

State Bill Page: SB667

TRESPASSING (POPE T) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 16-11-600, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976,
RELATING TO TRESPASSING AND THE POSTING OF NOTICE OF TRESPASSING, SO AS TO ALLOW FOR A
DIFFERENT METHOD OF THE POSTING OF NOTICE OF TRESPASSING INVOLVING CLEARLY VISIBLE PURPLE-
PAINTED BOUNDARIES.

Current Status: 4/3/2019 - SECOND READING STATEWIDE UNCONTESTED BILLS

Recent Status: 4/2/2019 - Debate adjourned until Wed., 4-3-19

4/2/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Hixon
State Bill Page: HB3079

DUTIES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION (CASKEY, IV M) A BILL TO AMEND
SECTION 57-1-410, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE SECRETARY OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNOR SHALL APPOINT THE
SECRETARY INSTEAD OF THE COMMISSION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; TO DEVOLVE THE



HB3178

DUTIES OF THE COMMISSION OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION UPON THE SECRETARY OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-10, AS AMENDED, RELATING TO THE
DEPARTMENTS OF STATE GOVERNMENT AND THEIR GOVERNING BODIES, SO AS TO DELETE THE PROVISION
THAT PROVIDES THAT PART OF THE GOVERNING BODY OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IS A
SEVEN-MEMBER COMMISSION; TO AMEND SECTION 1-30-105, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE GOVERNING AUTHORITY OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION IS THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION; TO AMEND SECTION 11-43-
140, RELATING TO THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS OF THE TRANSPORTATION INFRASTRUCTURE BANK, SO AS TO
REMOVE THE CHAIRMAN OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AS A DIRECTOR, AND TO
PROVIDE THAT THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION IS A MEMBER OF THE BOARD; TO AMEND SECTIONS 57-
1-10, 57-1-40, 57-1-370, 57-1-430, 57-1-490, AND 57-3-20, ALL RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION, AND ITS DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES, SO AS TO ELIMINATE THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION AND ITS RESPONSIBILITIES, TO ALLOW THE GOVERNOR TO
APPOINT THE SECRETARY OF TRANSPORTATION AND REQUIRE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
SUBMIT TO THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY AN ITEMIZED PROJECT LIST TO BE FUNDED FOR THE FISCAL YEAR IN
WHICH THE GENERAL ASSEMBLY WOULD ENACT ITS ANNUAL GENERAL APPROPRIATIONS ACT; TO AMEND
SECTION 57-1-500, RELATING TO A DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION ETHICS WORKSHOP, SO AS TO
DELETE THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION COMMISSIONERS AS PARTICIPANTS IN THIS WORKSHOP; TO
AMEND SECTION 57-3-50, RELATING TO THE ESTABLISHMENT OF HIGHWAY DISTRICTS, SO AS TO SUBSTITUTE
THE TERM "DEPARTMENT" FOR THE TERM "COMMISSION"; TO AMEND SECTION 57-1-90, RELATING TO
MOTORCYCLES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-3-210, RELATING TO THE
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION CONTRACTING WITH PUBLIC TRANSIT SYSTEMS, SO AS TO MAKE A
CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-3-700, RELATING TO THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION
SERVING AS AN AGENT FOR COUNTIES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-
10, RELATING TO THE COMPOSITION OF THE STATE HIGHWAY SYSTEM, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING
CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-50, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF CERTAIN ROADS, SO AS TO MAKE A
CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-90, RELATING TO BELT LINES AND SPURS, SO AS TO MAKE A
CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-310, RELATING TO THE OWNERSHIP OF REAL ESTATE, SO AS
TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-340, RELATING TO THE DISPOSITION OF REAL
ESTATE, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-5-1350, RELATING TO TURNPIKES,
SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 57-13-10, 57-13-20, 57-13-40, AND 57-13-50,
ALL RELATING TO BRIDGES, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTION 57-25-120,
RELATING TO DEFINITIONS, SO AS TO MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; TO AMEND SECTIONS 57-25-140, 57-
25-150, 57-25-170, 57-25-200, AND 57-25-210, ALL RELATING TO SIGNS ALONG THE HIGHWAYS, SO AS TO
MAKE A CONFORMING CHANGE; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 57-1-310, 57-1-320, 57-1-325, 57-1-330, 57-1-340,
57-1-350, 57-1-460, 57-1-470, ARTICLE 7, CHAPTER 1, TITLE 57, AND SECTIONS 6, 7, AND 8 OF ACT 114 OF
2007 ALL RELATING TO THE CREATION AND FUNCTIONS OF THE DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION AND ITS
COMMISSION.

Current Status: 1/22/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Mace

Recent Status: 1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee House Education and Public Works

1/8/2019 - Introduced and read first time
State Bill Page: HB3111

DIVISION OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL (RIDGEWAY, III R) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-10, CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE TRANSFER OF THE DIVISION OF STATE FIRE MARSHAL
TO THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION AND THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES, SO AS TO DELETE CERTAIN OBSOLETE LANGUAGE, TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES, AND
TO PROVIDE THE DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY PROGRAM AREAS; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-20,
RELATING TO THE DUTIES OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL, SO AS TO REVISE HIS DUTIES AND
RESPONSIBILITIES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-25, RELATING TO THE VOLUNTEER STRATEGIC ASSISTANCE AND
FIRE EQUIPMENT PROGRAM, SO AS TO REVISE GRANT APPLICATION AND FUNDING PROCEDURES; TO AMEND
SECTION 23-9-30, RELATING TO RESIDENT FIRE MARSHALS, SO AS TO REVISE THEIR DUTIES AND WHO MAY
EXERCISE THESE DUTIES, AND PROVIDE THAT THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL MAY PROMULGATE REGULATIONS
REGARDING A FIRE MARSHAL'S TRAINING AND CERTIFICATION; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-45, RELATING TO
THE ISSUANCE OF A CLASS D FIRE EQUIPMENT DEALER LICENSE OR A FIRE EQUIPMENT PERMIT, SO AS TO
PROVIDE FOR THE ISSUANCE OF ADDITIONAL CLASSES OF LICENSES AND QUALIFICATIONS TO OBTAIN THESE
LICENSES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-9-50, RELATING TO THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL'S AUTHORITY TO INSPECT
CERTAIN BUILDINGS AND PREMISES, SO AS TO REVISE THE CIRCUMSTANCES UPON WHICH HE MAY ENTER A
BUILDING OR PREMISE; TO AMEND THE TITLE OF CHAPTER 10, TITLE 23, RELATING TO THE "SOUTH
CAROLINA FIRE ACADEMY" SO AS TO REVISE THE TITLE TO READ "SOUTH CAROLINA STATE FIRE ACADEMY";
TO AMEND SECTION 23-10-10, RELATING TO THE OPERATION OF THE SOUTH CAROLINA FIRE ACADEMY, SO AS
TO MAKE TECHNICAL CHANGES; TO AMEND SECTION 23-49-120, RELATING TO THE SOUTH CAROLINA
FORESTRY COMMISSION ACCEPTANCE OF DONATIONS OF FIRE EQUIPMENT, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE
DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION, DIVISION OF FIRE AND LIFE SAFETY ALSO MAY
ACCEPT DONATIONS OF FIRE EQUIPMENT PURSUANT TO THIS PROVISION; TO AMEND SECTION 40-80-30,
RELATING TO A FIREFIGHTER REGISTERING WITH THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL SO AS TO REVISES THE COST



HB3263

HB3404

HB3622

AND PROCESS OF OBTAINING CERTAIN INDIVIDUAL FIGHTER RECORDS; AND TO REPEAL SECTIONS 23-9-35,
23-9-40, 23-9-60, 23-9-110, AND 23-9-130 ALL RELATING TO DUTIES OF THE STATE FIRE MARSHAL.
Current Status: 1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : R.Williams
Recent Status: 1/15/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : W.Newton
1/8/2019 - Referred to Committee House Labor, Commerce and Industry
State Bill Page: HB3178

ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS AND SPOUSES PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING ACT
(SMITH, JR. G) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, TO ENACT THE "ARMED
SERVICE MEMBERS AND SPOUSES PROFESSIONAL AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING ACT" BY ADDING SECTION
37-1-110 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM
LICENSURE FOR OCCUPATIONS AND PROFESSIONS REGULATED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF CONSUMER AFFAIRS
IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 38-43-85 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS
STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE AS NONRESIDENT INSURANCE LINES
PRODUCERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 38-47-
17 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM
LICENSURE AS INSURANCE ADJUSTERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY
ADDING SECTION 38-48-25 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND
THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE AS PUBLIC INSURANCE ADJUSTERS BY THE DEPARTMENT OF INSURANCE IN
CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 40-1-625 SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS
STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM LICENSURE FOR PROFESSIONS AND OCCUPATIONS
REGULATED BY BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND
REGULATION IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; BY ADDING SECTION 59-25-25 SO AS TO PROVIDE SPOUSES OF
ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE MAY WORK AS PUBLIC SCHOOL TEACHERS IN THIS
STATE WITHOUT BEING LICENSED OR CERTIFIED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION IN CERTAIN
CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-45-30, RELATING TO LICENSE APPLICATION FEE REQUIREMENTS
FOR NONRESIDENT INSURANCE BROKER LICENSURE, SO AS TO EXEMPT CERTAIN ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS
STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM THE FEES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-49-20, RELATING
TO LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR MOTOR VEHICLE PHYSICAL DAMAGE INSPECTORS, SO AS TO EXEMPT
ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND THEIR SPOUSES FROM THESE REQUIREMENTS IN
CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 38-53-80, RELATING TO LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS FOR BAIL
BONDSMEN AND RUNNERS, SO AS TO EXEMPT ARMED SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE AND
THEIR SPOUSES FROM THESE REQUIREMENTS IN CERTAIN CIRCUMSTANCES; TO AMEND SECTION 40-1-640,
RELATING TO THE AUTHORITY OF CERTAIN PROFESSIONALS AND OCCUPATIONAL LICENSING BOARDS TO
ACCEPT AND APPLY EDUCATION, TRAINING, AND EXPERIENCE OF CERTAIN SERVICE MEMBERS, SO AS TO
MAKE EXERCISE OF THIS AUTHORITY NONDISCRIMINATORY IF CERTAIN CRITERIA ARE MET; AND TO REPEAL
SECTION 40-1-630 RELATING TO TEMPORARY OCCUPATIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL LICENSES THAT BOARDS
AND COMMISSIONS ADMINISTERED BY THE DEPARTMENT OF LABOR, LICENSING AND REGULATION MAY ISSUE
TO SPOUSES OF ACTIVE SERVICE MEMBERS STATIONED IN THIS STATE.

Current Status: 4/3/2019 - Committed to Committee Senate Labor, Commerce and Industry

Recent Status: 4/3/2019 - Recalled from Committee Senate Banking and Insurance

3/7/2019 - Referred to Committee Senate Banking and Insurance

State Bill Page: HB3263

LICENSURE (COLLINS N) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING
SECTION 59-112-45 SO AS TO PROVIDE PEOPLE WHO HAVE A LAWFUL PRESENCE IN THIS STATE AND ARE NOT
PRECLUDED FROM ESTABLISHING RESIDENCY UNDER FEDERAL IMMIGRATION LAW MAY ESTABLISH DOMICILE
IN THIS STATE FOR THE PURPOSE OF RECEIVING IN-STATE TUITION RATES AND FEES AT PUBLIC
INSTITUTIONS OF HIGHER EDUCATION AND FOR STATE-SUPPORTED SCHOLARSHIPS AND GRANTS; AND BY
ADDING SECTION 41-1-35 SO AS TO PROVIDE PEOPLE WHO HAVE A LAWFUL PRESENCE IN THIS STATE AND
ARE NOT PRECLUDED FROM ESTABLISHING RESIDENCY UNDER FEDERAL IMMIGRATION LAW MAY ESTABLISH
RESIDENCY AND BE ELIGIBLE FOR OCCUPATIONAL OR PROFESSIONAL LICENSURE UNDER THE PROVISIONS OF
THIS CHAPTER, PROVIDED OTHER LICENSURE REQUIREMENTS ARE MET.
Current Status: 4/3/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Gilliard, R.Williams,
Jefferson, Kimmons, Govan, Kirby, Bales, S.Williams, Mack, Hart, Clyburn
Recent Status: 3/28/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Atkinson, Alexander,
Howard, Parks
3/27/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Dillard, McKnight,
Moore, Ridgeway, Garvin, Stavrinakis, Robinson, Anderson, Hayes, Ott,
Simmons, Rivers, Funderburk, Brown, Hosey, Weeks
State Bill Page: HB3404

LOBBYING DEFINITIONS LOCAL GOVERNMENT (ROSE S) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 2-17-10, CODE OF
LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE DEFINITIONS OF "LOBBYING", "LOBBYIST", "PUBLIC



HB3656

HB3758

HB3799

HB4241

BODY", "PUBLIC EMPLOYEE", AND "PUBLIC OFFICIAL", SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT "LOBBYING" AND "LOBBYIST"
ALSO MEAN ANY PERSON WHO IS EMPLOYED, APPOINTED, OR RETAINED, WITH OR WITHOUT
COMPENSATION, BY ANOTHER PERSON TO INFLUENCE CERTAIN OFFICIAL ACTIONS BY DIRECT
COMMUNICATION WITH PUBLIC OFFICIALS OR PUBLIC EMPLOYEES, THE ACTION OR VOTE OF ANY MEMBER OF
A COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL GOVERNING BODY, THE VOTE OF ANY PUBLIC OFFICIAL OR PUBLIC MEMBER OF ANY
COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL AGENCY, BOARD, OR COMMISSION, OR THE OFFICIAL ACTION OR VOTE OF ANY
COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL CHIEF EXECUTIVE OFFICIAL OR EMPLOYEE, INCLUDING MAYORS AND COUNTY OR
MUNICIPAL ADMINISTRATORS OR MANAGERS, AND TO PROVIDE THAT "PUBLIC BODY", "PUBLIC EMPLOYEE",
AND "PUBLIC OFFICIAL" ALSO MEAN COUNTY OR MUNICIPAL BODIES, EMPLOYEES, AND OFFICIALS.
Current Status: 1/31/2019 - House Constitutional Laws Subcommittee - Judiciary, (Bill Scheduled
for Hearing); Time & Location: 9:00 AM, Blatt 515-A
Recent Status: 1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : W.Newton
1/24/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Calhoon, Hewitt
State Bill Page: HB3622

DOT, FUNCTIONS AND PURPOSES (PENDARVIS M) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 57-1-30, CODE OF LAWS OF
SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO THE FUNCTIONS AND PURPOSES OF THE DEPARTMENT OF
TRANSPORTATION, SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT THE DEPARTMENT SHALL IMPLEMENT A "COMPLETE STREETS"
POLICY TO PROVIDE SAFE AND EFFICIENT ACCOMMODATIONS FOR PEDESTRIANS, CYCLISTS, AND TRANSIT
RIDERS.
Current Status: 3/27/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Bernstein
Recent Status: 3/27/2019 - Member(s) request name removed as sponsor : Felder
3/26/2019 - House Transportation Subcommittee - EPW, (Bill Scheduled for
Hearing); Time & Location: 12:01 PM, Blatt - 427
State Bill Page: HB3656

CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT (HIOTT D) A BILL TO AMEND SECTIONS 15-38-15, 15-38-20,
15-38-40, AND 15-38-50, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, ALL RELATING TO THE CONTRIBUTION
AMONG TORTFEASORS ACT, ALL SO AS TO INCLUDE PERSONS OR ENTITIES INCLUDING DEFENDANTS AND
NONPARTIES FOR PURPOSES OF ALLOCATION OF FAULT, AND TO MAKE CONFORMING CHANGES.

Current Status: 2/12/2019 - Member(s) request name removed as sponsor : G.M.Smith

Recent Status: 1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Bailey

1/29/2019 - Member(s) request name removed as sponsor : McCoy
State Bill Page: HB3758

RELOCATING WATER AND SEWER LINES (LOFTIS D) A BILL TO AMEND THE CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH
CAROLINA, 1976, BY ADDING SECTION 57-5-880 SO AS TO PROVIDE THAT AN ENTITY UNDERTAKING A
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROJECT SHALL BEAR THE COSTS RELATED TO RELOCATING WATER AND
SEWER LINES, TO PROVIDE THE REQUIREMENTS FOR UTILITIES TO BE ELIGIBLE FOR RELOCATION PAYMENTS,
AND TO DEFINE NECESSARY TERMS.
Current Status: 2/19/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Yow
Recent Status: 2/19/2019 - House Transportation Subcommittee - EPW, (Bill Scheduled for
Hearing); Time & Location: 12:00 PM, Blatt Room 433
1/30/2019 - Referred to Committee House Education and Public Works
State Bill Page: HB3799

DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL TAXABLE INCOME (MARTIN R) A BILL TO AMEND SECTION 12-6-1140,
AS AMENDED, CODE OF LAWS OF SOUTH CAROLINA, 1976, RELATING TO DEDUCTIONS FROM INDIVIDUAL
TAXABLE INCOME, SO AS TO REQUIRE A MEMBER OF THE STATE GUARD TO COMPLETE A MINIMUM OF ONE
HUNDRED NINETY-TWO HOURS OF TRAINING OR DRILL EACH YEAR IN ORDER TO QUALIFY FOR THE
DEDUCTION.

Current Status: 3/28/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Huggins

Recent Status: 3/26/2019 - Member(s) request name added as sponsor : Sottile

3/13/2019 - Referred to Committee House Ways and Means
State Bill Page: HB4241



ACEC-SC/SCDOT Partnering Committee Meeting
Thursday, February 14, 2019
SCDOT Headquarters-Room 306
955 Park Street, Columbia, SC

Call To Order: The meeting was called to order by Melvin Williams, Transportation Committee Co-Chair
at 10:02 am. This was the first meeting of 2019. The following were present: John Boylston, Petrina
Butler, David Montgomery, Jeff Mulliken, Tameika Bostic, Clem Watson, Bradley Cain, Randy Roberts,
Brian Dix, Jen Necker, Julie Barker, Phillip Sandel, Burt Shumpert, Claude Ipock, Randall Young, David
Taylor, Chris Gaskins, Rob Bedenbaugh, Tony Cooper, Tameeka Boston, William Cooper, Ricky Ward,
Darrin Player, Aaron Livingston, Phillip Hutcherson, Adam Jones, and Elaine Mikell.

After introductions were made, Williams presented the November 8, 2018 minutes for approval. There
was a motion made, seconded and passed to approve the minutes from the November 8, 2018.

ACEC-SC Executive Director’s Remarks: Executive Director Adam Jones reported that the ACEC-
SC/SCSPE Winter meeting was on Tuesday, February 12 and there were over 80 attendees.

The ACEC-SC Engineering Excellence Awards were held on February 5, 2019 at the USC Alumni Center
and there were 15 entries and there were around 100 people in attendance.

Jones went over a list of bills ACEC-SC is tracking at the General Assembly. Bills that effect ACEC-SC and
SCDOT were discussed in some detail. Jones said he had testified against H. 3622, a bill dealing with the
definition of a lobbyist, earlier that month. Jones said as the bill is written consultants may have to
register as lobbyist if they were talking to state agencies, county governments, all the way down to
school boards. Jones said the bill’s author said no one that does not have to register now would have to
register after it passes, but Jones said that is not how it written. Jones said ACEC-SC will continue to
oppose the bill.

Jones said ACEC-SC is monitoring S. 401, the bill dealing with utility relocation. SCDOT’s Randall Young,
PE, said the SCDOT helped craft this bill last year because SCDOT is having significant delays on utilities-
sewer and water relocation. He said this bill would help smaller utilities, but large utilities would see a
benefit as well. SCDOT supported the bill last year, and they are doing their due diligence and looking at
it again this year. He added that the Legislative approved a proviso last year to look at the process, and
SCDQT are reviewing requests now.

SC DOT Program Update: John Boylston, Director of Preconstruction, SCDOT, thanked the
Transportation Committee for allowing him to speak at their meeting, he enjoyed the interaction. There
are three topics on his update.

e Freight Network-There are five Interstate widening projects that have been approved by the
SCDOT Commission. These are in the next three-year program but they are trying to get them
ahead of the curve and are programming some planning funds for these. He said there are
many questions about interchanges and bridges when talking about the widening. The SCDOT is
going to put out some feasibility studies. That way they know what the scope is and will be able
to deliver the project quicker. Planning is leading the effort, and they may look to consultants
for help on the feasibility report.



e Bridge Program-Julie Barker has done a great job on this. She has worked on this for a year and
a half and are now looking at year four of the program.
o Year 1: 28 Bridges in construction are in-house projects but some went to consultants.
o Year 2: 19 Bridges that will engage consultants and 20 out of 34 went to consultants.
o Year 3: 20-32 Bridges-20 of which will go to consultants.
e Tentative Ad List
o More bridges scheduled to be let in the first half of this year than all of the last couple of
years.
o Closed and Weight restricted 16 bridge packages in District 2 that will come out as a
package.
o Bundling more bridge packages will speed up procurement.

Leland Colvin, Deputy Secretary for Engineering, SCDOT, and Brent Rewis came into the meeting. Colvin
said the State of the SCDOT was very well received last week by the House and the Senate. He said they
are searching for where they have the gaps. He said this was a busy legislative session but not a whole
lot that impacts this group. He said there is a DBE Bill that may not go anywhere. He said the majority
of DBE work is subcontractor work versus prime work, which is overwhelming what DBEs are getting.
He said they are to trying get a goal-based law. The gaps are off interstate programs. There is more
interstate capacity progress happening along with mass transit. When the tax credits end; they will
need areas that need money.

Brent Rewis said Rural Roads/Rural Interstates have been ranked an approved by the SCDOT
Commission. They are allotted $1 million for each segment.

e |-26 out of Orangeburg
e 195 from Georgia to Highway 17
e [-26to I-95 from Charleston
e 1-85 to Clemson from Georgia
o Working on the feasibility study now. Will start soon on the I-26 to Orange and [-85.
Feasibility reports in April.

Standing Committee Reports:

ACEC-SC/CAGC/SCDOT Joint Design-Build Committee (Chair-Chris Gaskins)

Chair Gaskins began by thanking ACEC-SC for all of their assistance. He said the Design-Build
Subcommittee has been very active and has been great to bounce off ideas. He said there are personnel
changes. Jeff Mulliken and Bryan Shiver have rolled off the committee but Elham Farzam and Paull
Raad will be taking their place. Pete Weber and Chuck Gallant will be coming on from AGC. Mary Ott
will be rolling in from Hydro.

Gaskins said there are 13 Projects in construction:

e In 2019, I-26 widening is a fixed price $500 million.

e Emergency Bridge Replacement packages will be let.

e 1-85 over Rocky Creek imminent, FRQ will be out March 4™

e Close and Load restricted bridge project will be coming out in Fall 2019.



There are 16-17 Bridge projects to be let in District 2.
Carolina Crossroads, RFQ rolling out in a couple of weeks, on February 26.

There is not much to update about 2020 projects as they continue to look at cash flow. The website is
updated every month, and the website gives more specific updates.

Discussion Topics are:

Right of away acquisition process-The SCDOT takes on the responsibility of just compensation
and has a reasonable plan. Gaskins said look for this plan to roll out.
SCDOT has the ATC database, which no other DOT in the country has. This database looks at all
ATC’s that SCDOT has ever had. This is allowing SCDOT to look at how they approve and
evaluated ATC's along with the statistics on ATC’s. SCDOT is continuing to accelerate design
reviews.
IMAR responsibility (i.e. 1-20 over Highway #1)

o 1-277 will use NEPA Box on this project

o IMR-they are thinking of getting an IMR upfront and is working with the Design Build

team and the Federal Highways Administration after it has been awarded.

Design Reviews-lIt still feels like the SCDOT is being accused of slowing the process but they are
working to accelerate this process. ACEC plays a key role with partial submittals. Gaskins asked
committee to “continue to help us get better on this topic”.
Peer Exchange review happened late last November with ten states and it was very productive.
He said it was good to know what the SCDOT is doing is being utilized in other states. The Peer
Exchange report is forthcoming and will be on the SCDOT website.
Gaskins said a lot of discussion is going on about utilities. In contract; utility exchange is
ongoing. The Utility Subcommittee is going to talk to discuss this issue in conjunction with the
Design Build Joint Subcommittee.
Working on staging between projects that are not adjacent to each other. Working to
determine what will take precedence. There are several projects coming down the pipeline.
Performance Evaluation-they have been through two rounds thus far and continue to get
feedback from design teams. This will be reflected in the meeting minutes.
Project Size updates-there are big projects coming soon. They are continuing to debate the size
of these projects to determine if the billion dollar projects are the best for the agency. There will
be no update until we know where we are.
March 20 will be the next meeting.

Bradley Cain asked what was included in the coordination between the projects. There will be none
until one project is complete.

Professional Services Committee (Chair-Jennifer Necker)

Chair Jennifer Necker said the committee had not yet met this year but will meet soon. The committee
will be working on several items:

Final vetting or availability in the two-tier solicitation process.
Small Purchase Program- An internal committee is working on this.
Lump Sum Contracts-In the process of researching how this is done in other states.



e Limited notice to proceed-working on this issue.

Melvin Williams, S&ME, said member firms had lots or procurement and invoicing questions at its last
full Transportation Committee meeting.

Ricky Ward, RK&K, said the Limited Notice to Proceed (LNTP) was also discussed. He asked if the SCDOT
can allow invoicing while working under a LNTP. He asked if there was a structural impediment for the
department to do this.

Randall Young, SCDOT, emphasized that invoicing for work performed could not officially happen until a
signed contract is in place. The LNTP is a binding contract. However; it is issued to help advance the
work that needs to get started early with the understanding that a contract would be signed soon, which
would allow consultant to invoice for this work. He said the SCDOT does NOT give out LNTP everywhere.
They do it very strategically and work performed by Consultants under a LNTP will be paid. SCDOT
expectation is that they shouldn’t receive invoices until the actual contract is signed. Young asked if the
Consultant’s subcontractors understood the LNTP process that they also will not get paid until the
contract is signed, which means that they will have to carry this cost for their work. If the subcontractor
is not able to carry this cost under a LNTP, then the SCDOT needs to be informed. The SCDOT is
assuming Consultants have the cash flow to either pay a sub or will let the sub know that they will not
get paid until the actual contract is signed. The DOT is signing LNTP with this understanding. It is the
responsibility of the Consultant to inform the SCDOT about problems that may exist with signing a LNTP.
Petrina Butler asked if there would be a time frame attached to a LNTP. Young stated that the SCDOT
needs to know if a time limit is needed for a LNTP and you do not have cash flow to cover the
subcontract work. SCDOT assumes if you are signing the Limited Notice to Proceed, you have the means
to cover your subs.

e When it comes to contract modifications or financial issues, you need to let your PM know
immediately. Do not assume you will be compensated later for work performed outside your
scope or that the PM will cover this work. Contractors are in this position to assist SCDOT, but
they do not want to put others in a bad situation.

e Jennifer Necker suggested contractors talk to the Sub and the Prime and ask if they are looking
for a LNTP. She has had this conversation with a PM and it was a good conversation.

Mid-Level Designers Group (Chair Phillip Hutcherson)

e Hutcherson takes over chair position from Petrina Butler

e There are two new SCDOT staff on the Mid-Level Designers Group Subcommittee: Tony Cooper
and Tameika Bostic. He said there has been significant turnover since the last meeting. They
are excited about Tony and Tameika being on the subcommittee. The last meeting was on
November 15 and the subject was open roads. Out of the 90 people that came, 52 were
Consultants with the remaining from SCDOT. The next meeting is April 10, 2019.

o Meetings will continue to be held in the auditorium.

ACEC-SC/SCDOT Fall Conference (Chair Melvin Williams)

Chair Melvin Williams said the ACEC-SC/SCDOT Fall Conference is December 3, 2019 and this will be the
Tuesday after Thanksgiving. Emily Swearingen will chair the Conference again this year.



The Engineers Conference is March 26 and 27 at the Convention Center. Registration is open now on
the Clemson University website. Register early as there is a cap on the number of attendees for the
general session. Joey Rhodes and Adam Humphries are accepting topics.

Future Events and Meetings:

o Next Partnering Committee Meeting, May 23, 2019
e Mid-Level Designers Meeting, April 10, 2019
e ACEC-SC/SCDOT Annual Meeting, December 3, 2019

Adam Jones reminded attendees of two more events:

ACEC-SC Golf Tournament on April 29, at Lexington Country Club and ACEC-SC Oyster Roast/PAC Auction
on February 28 at the Seabreeze Marina in Charleston, SC.

The meeting was adjourned at 11:12 am.
Respectfully submitted by:
Elaine Mikell

ACEC-SC



FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM
2019-2020

=

m

='-°" = PN § = -
Sl Sliitmiﬂﬁ nﬂﬂaﬁ STUNTIONAL = =

%

% mmsus

I § =R
e P00 = 0 S R
H[URY g?ﬂ[ATIINSl [ An E‘ R H | FGSITWE e

YEVBERSORGNZATONTE
§ A}]wlﬂs UG ﬂgw% .

) g; [lTH[RS SME S

2 RESEARCH RAHER MGBB‘“’-‘

s EFFECTIVE 2351
et wmeas EMPLOVEE 8§

v IO %gw EFECTAESS

WORK =2

ot i
mmﬁl[AD[ CHRITRTE

WES ;wé%m ATy GROJPS e

1

Sth BIENNIAL LEADERSHIP DEVELOPMENT PROGRAM
FOR YOUNG PROFESSIONALS ON THE MOVE

ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

Schedule for Future Leaders Program

2019-2020
October 10, 2019 February 4, 2020
Leadership Session Business Development/Marketing
November 14, 2019 March 12, 2020
Leadership Session Financial Management
December 12, 2019 May 14, 2020
Project Management Risk Management & Ethics
January 15, 2020 June 5, 2020

Legislative Process Graduation/Recognition



2019-2020
Future Leaders Program

ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

Growing Today’s Engineers Into Tomorrow’s Engineering Leadership

ACEC-SC is pleased to offer the fifth annual Future Leaders Program, a leadership and career development program
for upwardly mobile, rising stars of the design industry.

WHO IS A FUTURE LEADER?

The Future Leaders Program is designed for the engineering industry’s up-and-coming professionals. It is open to all individuals in the
design profession: engineers, business development professionals, and marketing professionals. Applicants must be employed by a member
firm or be the owner/principal of the member firm. A future leader is a top perfomer and dedicated employee who has the potential to

manage a team, group, office or company.

TO ENROLL

Download the Application Form

Applications will be available for download from
the ACEC-SC website beginning July 1, 2019.

Complete the Application Form

The application form serves as your commitment
to the program and is required.

While the process is not designed to be
competitive, it may become so if the number of
applications received exceeds the maximum class
size. In this case, ACEC-SC members will be

given preference.

Submit the Application Form

All completed applications must be received by
August 5, 2019.

A panel will review all applications based on
information provided in the application form.
A maximum of two applicants will be accepted
from any one firm.

Cost: $1250.00

Location: various venues across Columbia, SC

RTPROGRAM FORMAT

The program is specifically designed to give South Carolina’s design
professionals the opportunity to explore concepts and means by which both
personal learning and business performance may be increased. The primary
focus of the Future Leaders Program is an interactive learning experience with
a select peer group facilitated by both local and national leaders of the business
community and AIE professionals. Interactive lessons,pre-session reading and
assignments reinforce and strengthen each

session. Relationship building and networking with peers will be one of the
top benefits. Program presenters include a mix of professionals from inside the
industry.

Primary objectives will assist participants to:

* Increase personal knowledge and skills, business acumen and awareness of the
environment in which they practice.

* Develop a greater self-reliance and confidence based upon a deeper
understanding of themselves, the business of engineering and the social,
technical, economic, political context in which they, their clients and the
public operate.

* Develop a commitment to life-long learning and be more aware of and inclined
to act on their curiosity about themselves and their world.

» Clarify what matters to them and their businesses so that compelling visions,
goals & strategies emerge.

» Develop a strong peer network as a resource for future business challenges.

* Develop role models for the next generation of leadership in the
engineering profession affecting their firms, their associations and
their communities.

Number of Sessions: 8

The leadership journey begins October 2019 and concludes in May 2020. The Class will officially graduate during
the SC Engineering Conference in June, 2020. Approximately 16 professional development hours will be awarded
to program graduates.



NVEST IN THE FUTURE

Over the years, the consulting engineering industry and ACEC-SC have prospered as a result of strong leadership. To
ensure an equally successful future, our young future leaders must be encouraged to become involved in the industry and
association activities. Therefore, ACEC-SC has created a Future Leaders Program exclusively for young professionals
within its member companies. The Program will provide young professionals with an opportunity to share ideas about the
daily issues they face and present them with the industry knowledge to meet those challenges.

ELIGIBILITY

The Future Leaders Program is designed for the consulting engineering industry’s up and coming professionals who are
top performers and dedicated employees showing the potential to manage a team, group, office or company. It is open to
individuals in the design profession: engineers, business development professionals, and marketing professionals, who are
employed by a member firm. Each firm is allowed to send no more than two employees.

ABOUT THE PROGRAM

Beginning October 2019, and continuing through May 2020, the Future Leaders Program comprises of seven sessions to be
held in the Columbia area, one session based in regional areas, and then concludes with a recognition program at the SC
Engineering Conference during an Awards Banquet in June 2020. Each session includes two hours of leadership training
followed by a dinner event geared toward conversing and networking with the speaker, guests, and other participants.
Participants are highly encouraged to commit to attend ALL eight sessions in addition to the recognition ceremony. Because

times and venues are varied, please refer to the enclosed schedule and future announcements.

PARTICIPATION

To participate in the Future Leaders Program, an individual must complete the application and submit it along with the
$1250.00 participation fee no later than August 5, 2019. The number of participants is limited to 20 and applications will
be accepted on a first come, first served basis. The participation fee covers the administrative and program costs of each
session, dinners, the ACEC-SC Engineering Excellence Awards Banquet, and miscellaneous planned activities. In order for
the program to provide maximum benefits, participants are again encouraged to attend all eight sessions.

New to this year’s program: An additional session on Public Service has been added, giving attendees to earn up to
16 PDH.
* Future Leader Registration includes one (1) registration to the SC Engineers Conference, June 6-8, where
your Future Leader may receive up to 15 additional PDH. This includes registration only; accommodations
will NOT be covered.

BENEFITS OF THE FUTURE LEADERS PR()GRAM

The objectives of the Future Leaders Program are to:

® ncrease personal knowledge skills, business acumen and awareness of the environment in which they practice.
Develop a greater self-reliance and confidence based upon a deeper understanding of themselves, the business
of engineering and the social, technical, economic, political context in which they, their clients and the public
operate.

® Develop a commitment to life-long learning and be more aware of and inclined to act on their curiosity about
themselves and their world.

® Clarify what matters for themselves and their businesses so that compelling visions, goals & strategies emerge.

® Develop a strong peer network as a resource for future business challenges.

® Develop role models for the next generation of leadership in the engineering profession affecting their firms, their
associations and their communities.

Participants are eligible for 2 PDHs per meeting for a total of 16 PDHs with full participation. Certificates will be awarded
to attendees at the SC Engineering Conference in June.

PARTICIPANTS ARE GUARANTEED TO HAVE FUN!



APPLICATION FORM FUTURE LEADERS PROGRAM

To participate in the Future Leaders Program, complete the application and submit it along with the $1250

participation fee no later than August 5, 2019. The number of participants is limited to 20 and applications
will be accepted on a first come, first served basis. The participation fee covers the administrative and program
costs of each session, dinners, a SC Engineering Conference Registration, Engineering Excellence Awards Gala,
Legislative Reception, and miscellaneous planned activities. In order for the program to provide maximum
benefits, participants are again encouraged to attend all seven sessions.

First Name: Last Name:

Company:

Billing Address:

City: State: Zip Code:
Phone: E-Mail:

 American Express U Visa [ MasterCard U Discover

Account# Expiration Date:

esc Code (3-digit code on back of card or 4-digit on front of AMEX)

Authorized by (print name): Title:
Signature: Date:
Total:

Make checks payable to: ACEC-SC, PO Box 11937, Columbia, SC 29211

For more Information, call Elaine Mikell at (803) 771-4271.

Complete and email to elaine(@jma-associations.com or FAX to 803-771-4272.

_— e

ACEC

AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina



4.

Robin Bennett is working towards having a test site available later this week per her message
this morning
Style and content guide
a. Adam has reached out to ACEC national to get a copy of theirs. We'll review, modify,
adopt as needed via email
b. To be included as part of the recommendation package to the BOD
c. The core of the guide should address fonts, color palates, logo treatments, and writing
tone/voice
QC process — Here's a brief draft of the QC efforts needed, who owns the content, and who is
responsible for the QC. Please comment, we’ll make adjustments, and include a final version as
part of the recommendation package to the BOD.
a. Fact checking —JMA to confirm dates, locations, events, names, etc. for accuracy and
consistency
b. Grammar, spell check — Adam has added Grammarly.com as a resource for JMA staff to
assist with their inhouse QC efforts for all content
c. Style/content guide, formatting — Provide guidelines to content owners (typically JMA,
BOD and committees) to use when developing content. JMA to QC for adherence
d. Keeping website current —JMA to conduct bi-weekly reviews of the website to address
dated content.
i. Resource materials, e.g., meeting minutes, presentations from conferences — 1
year
ii. Calendar —when completed
iii. Events — typically for those that are recurring, update with current information
when available
iv. Legislative updates —through current session
v. Photos/imagery — provide updated materials for use as they become available,
e.g., following events, EEA, etc.
Types of content
a. Based on goals of strategic plan for better communication and transparency, this is a
focus for the website
b. Typical sources of content —JMA, BOD, committees
Committees — request feedback from all committees on the type of content they will be
responsible to develop. Typically content would include:
i. Purpose of committee
ii. Leadership and contact info
iii. Members
iv. Calendar of events
v. Meeting minutes
vi. Resources —files, links, etc.

vii. Alerts
viii. Notifications
ix. Other?

d. Member only login
i. Need to confirm with committees the types of content that should be member
only accessible
ii. This functionality has been used previously on the website


http://grammarly.com/

e. Can members designate areas of interest to receive push messages as information is
added to/updated on the website? To be investigated
5. QC of existing website — review and comments provided to Adam today after the meeting



ACEC/PAC

2019 Recurring Contribution Form

ACEC/PAC is the voice of the engineering community in Washington, DC and around the country. A
well-funded political action committee is an investment in our industry's future and we need
everyone's help to ensure success. Please join us today!
| would like to make a contribution today!
U capitol Club ($5,000) U Chairman’s Club* ($2,500)
O Millennium Club ($1,000) U Congressional Club ($500)

* Chairman’s Club members either contribute $2,500 to ACEC/PAC, or contribute $1,000 to ACEC/PAC and pledge an additional
$1,500 to be contributed throughout the year to directly support candidates for re-election.

Name:

Firm:

Job/Position Title:

Billing Address:

City, State, Zip:

Phone:

Contribution Information:

1$5,000 U%$2,500 U$1,000 Us$500 U$250 UOther $
UMasterCard QVisa QDiscover QAmerican Express

Q0 MONTHLY

Or

O QUARTERLY

Full Credit Card Number

Expiration Date Billing Zip CVV Code

Mail: ACEC/PAC Email: pac@acec.orqg
1015 15t Street NW, 8" Floor
Washington, DC 20005

Partnership and sole proprietorship checks are permitted; however, federal law prohibits corporate checks and corporate credit cards.
Contributions or gifts to ACEC/PAC are not deductible as charitable contributions for federal income tax purposes. Contributions will be
screened and those from outside the restricted class (non-members) and those from individuals who have not given prior approval may
be returned. Contributions are voluntary and amounts included herein are merely suggestions. An individual is free to contribute more
or less than the guidelines suggest, but may not contribute more than $5,000 per calendar year. Federal law requires that our
committee report the full name, address, occupation and company name of each individual whose contributions aggregate in excess of
$200 in a calendar year.



mailto:pac@acec.org

WWW.
AMERICAN COUNCIL OF ENGINEERING COMPANIES
of South Carolina

2019-2020 Calendar of Events (updated3/21/19)

Calendar Year 2019

March 15-17

ACEC-SC Membership Breakfast/Planning Retreat
Westin Poinsett

Greenville, SC

April 4*"

ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting
Parrish and Partners 10:00am
Columbia, SC

April 29th
Scholarship Golf Tournament

Lexington Country Club 11:00am Registration
Lexington, SC

May 2nd

ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting
Parrish and Partners 10:00am
Columbia, SC

May 5"-8th
ACEC Annual Convention & Legislative Summit

Washington Marriott Wardman Park
Washington D.C.

May 7th
ACEC Annual Convention & Legislative Summit

Consulting Congress Day
Washington D.C.

May 15th
Last day to make a sleeping room reservation in group block

for SC Engineering Conference & Trade Show
Hyatt Regency Greenville
Greenville, SC

May 16th
ACEC-SC Transportation Committee

Michael Baker International 2:00pm
Columbia, SC

May 23rd
ACEC-SC/SCDOT Partnering Committee

(Committee Members Only)
SCDOT Headquarters
Columbia, SC

May 31st
Last day to register to attend the SC Engineering Conference

& Trade Show
Hyatt Regency Greenville
Greenville, SC

June 6"

ACEC-SC Board & Annual Meeting
Hyatt Regency Greenville 8:30am
Greenville, SC

June 6th-8th

SC Engineering Conference & Trade Show
Hyatt Regency Greenville

Greenville, SC

August 1st
ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting

TBD 10:00am
Columbia, SC

August 1st
ACEC-SC Transportation Committee

Michael Baker International 2:00pm
Columbia, SC

August 5th
ACEC-SC Future Leaders Application Deadline

Must be in Columbia, SC office by 5:00pm

August 8th
ACEC-SC/SCDOT Partnering Committee

(Committee Members Only)
SCDOT Headquarters

To view and updated version of the calendar visit the ACEC-SC website at www.acecsc.org. Dates are updated, so please

check often.



http://www.acecsc.org/

Columbia, SC

September 5th
ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting

TBD 10:00am
Columbia, SC

October 3rd

ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting
TBD 10:00am

Columbia, SC

October TDB
ACEC-SC PAC Golf Tournament
To Be Determined

October 10th

Future Leaders Leadership Session 1
TBD

3:00pm-5:00pm Session
5:00pm-7:00pm Networking/Dinner

October 13-16, 2019
ACEC Fall Conference
Sheraton Grand
Chicago, IL

November 7th

ACEC-SC Transportation Committee
Michael Baker International
Columbia, SC

November 14th

Future Leaders Leadership Session 2
TBD

3:00pm-5:00pm Session
5:00pm-7:00pm Networking/Dinner

November 21st

ACEC-SC/SCDOT Partnering Committee

(Committee Members Only)
SCDOT Headquarters
Columbia, SC

December 3rd
ACEC-SC/SCDOT Annual Meeting

Columbia Metropolitan Convention Center

7:30am-6:00pm
Columbia, SC

December 5"-Tentative

ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting
TBD 10:00am

Columbia, SC

December 12th

Future Leaders Project Management Session
TBD

3:00pm-5:00pm Session

5:00pm-7:00pm Networking/Dinner

Calendar Year 2020

January 2" or 9th

ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting
TBD 10:00am

Columbia, SC

January 15th
Future Leaders Legislative Session

TBD
3:00pm-5:00pm Session
5:00pm-7:00pm Legislative Reception

January 15th
Design/Construction Partnership Legislative Reception

TBD 5:00pm-7:00pm
Columbia, SC

February 4th
Future Leaders Business Development/Marketing

TBD
3:00pm-5:00pm Session
5:00pm-7:00pm Networking/EEA Awards Gala

February 4th
ACEC-SC Engineering Excellence Awards Gala

Location to be determined 6:30pm-9:00pm
Columbia, SC

February 6th
ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting

TBD 10:00am
Columbia, SC

February 12th
ACEC-SC/SCSPE Winter Meeting

Seawells 8:00am-5:00pm
Columbia, SC

To view and updated version of the calendar visit the ACEC-SC website at www.acecsc.org. Dates are updated, so please

check often.



http://www.acecsc.org/

March 5th June 11*-13th

ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting SC Engineering Conference

TBD 10:00am Embassy Suites at North Charleston Convention Center
Columbia, SC North Charleston, SC

March 12th

Future Leaders Financial Management Session

TBD

3:00pm-5:00pm Session
5:00pm-7:00pm Networking

April Date to be determined
Future Leaders Volunteer Project
TBD

3:00pm-5:00pm Session
5:00pm-7:00pm Networking

April 2nd
ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting

TBD 10:00am
Columbia, SC

April 26th-29%

ACEC Annual Convention & Legislative Summit
April 26t-29t

Washington Marriott Wardman Park
Washington, DC

May 8th
ACEC-SC Membership Meeting/Board of Directors Meeting

TBD 7:30am/10:00am respectively
Myrtle Beach, SC

May 14th
Future Leaders Risk Management & Ethics

TBD
3:00pm-5:00pm Session
5:00pm-7:00pm Networking

May 21st

Last day to reserve a hotel room for the SC Engineering
Conference

Embassy Suites at North Charleston Convention Center
North Charleston, SC

June 11th

ACEC-SC Board of Directors Meeting

Embassy Suites at North Charleston Convention Center
North Charleston, SC

To view and updated version of the calendar visit the ACEC-SC website at www.acecsc.org. Dates are updated, so please
check often.



http://www.acecsc.org/

	Board Packet 4 4 19.pdf
	ACEC SC Board of Directors Meeting_1.pdf
	ACEC SC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf
	Part one of Consent Agenda.pdf
	3 15 19 Agenda.pdf
	April 4 2019 ACEC SC Consent Agenda.pdf�
	Board Meeting 3 15 19.pdf
	Membership Report 3 27 19.pdf
	ACEC SC FS 032719..pdf
	Balance Sheet.pdf
	ACEC SC 19 20 BUDGET 03 28 19.pdf

	ACEC-SC Operational Plan.pdf



	485ff347-a5c1-4c4d-a31e-55b1963074bb.pdf
	3656.pdf

	485ff347-a5c1-4c4d-a31e-55b1963074bb.pdf
	Rep McGinnis Amendment adopted by Transportation Sub.pdf

	485ff347-a5c1-4c4d-a31e-55b1963074bb.pdf
	ACEC SC Board of Directors Meeting_1.pdf
	ACEC SC Board of Directors Meeting.pdf
	Part one of Consent Agenda.pdf
	Bill being tracke d4 3 19.pdf

	43573f51-74a2-497f-b978-2d55cfc75313.pdf
	Partnering committee meeting  minutes  2 14 19.pdf

	43573f51-74a2-497f-b978-2d55cfc75313.pdf
	Part one of Consent Agenda.pdf
	40489-1 Jones McAden.pdf


	43573f51-74a2-497f-b978-2d55cfc75313.pdf
	Communications Committee.pdf

	43573f51-74a2-497f-b978-2d55cfc75313.pdf
	ACEC PAC 2019 Recurring Contribution Form FILLABLE.pdf




	485ff347-a5c1-4c4d-a31e-55b1963074bb.pdf
	ACEC-SC 2019 2020 CALENDAR to print.pdf



	millennium: Off
	capitol: Off
	chairmans: Off
	congressional: Off
	Text3: 
	quarterly: Off
	monthly: Off
	mc: Off
	visa: Off
	disc: Off
	amex: Off
	5000: Off
	2500: Off
	1000: Off
	500: Off
	other: Off
	250: Off
	Text1: 
	CVV Code: 
	Billing Zip: 
	undefined: 
	Other: 
	Email: 
	City State Zip: 
	Billing Address: 
	JobPosition Title: 
	Firm: 
	Name: 


